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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anp MINERALS DEPARTMENT

Ol CONSERVATION DIVISION

POSY OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

1505) B827-2434

August 7, 1981

. Re: CASE Ndﬁ 7296
Mr., William F, Carr ;.
Campbell, Byrd & Black ORDER NJ.___R=3333-G
Attorneys at Law
Post Office Box 2208 i ,
Applicant:

Santa Fe, New Mexico

3. Gregory Merrion and
Robert L. Bayless

Dear Sir:

Enclosed -herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
- ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
0IL. CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HFEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
GONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7296
Order No. R-5353-G
NOMENCLATURE

APPLICATION OF J. GHEGORY MERRION
AND ROBERT L, BAYLESS FOR AMENDMENT
F POOL RULES, CONTRACTION OF THE
OTERO~GALLUP POOL, AND EXTENSION
0F THE DEVILS FORK-GALLUP ASSOCIATED
POOL RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

M-

Y THE DIVISIDN:
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i This cause came on for hearing st 9 a.m. on July 2, 1981,
At Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

! NOW, on this__ 7th ' duy of August, 1981, the Diviasion

irector, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recormendations of the Examiner, and baing fully adviaed in the

remiaes,

% FINDSz

i (1) ‘That due public notice having boen given as requirod
aw, the Division has’ Juriadiction of thia couad and the

y 1
bject matter therenf,

(2) That the applicants, J. Gragory Merrion and Robert L
ayless, seek the amondment of the Devils Fork- Gallup Associated
‘o0l Rules to provide for lé60-acre spacing rathor than 80 acvres.

(3) That the appiicants ‘further seek the contraction of the
terc-Gallup Pool by the deletion of the following acreages
/2 and NE/4 SW/4 of Section 2, Township 24 North, Range 6 West,
nd the £/2 of Section 35, Township 25 North, Range § West,

T

nd the conconitant extension of the Devile Fork-Gallup Asaoéiated S

ool toiinclude the following acreager - In Townahip 24 North,
ange 6 West: All of 3action 2¢:N/2"and SE/4 of Section 33 S/2
nd NE/4 of Section 4j $/2 of Seition 53 SE/4 of Section 63 and
/2 of Section 11. In TownehlpsiS North, Range 6 Wests ‘SE/4
f Section 3335 S$/2 of Section 541 and all of Saction 35.
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;ase No., 7296
Ordor No, R-5353-0

$ (4) TYhat while the special pool rules for the Devils Fork-
Gallup Associatnd Pool have provided for 80~acre spacing and
Qroration units said pool has in fact been developed essentially

On & 160-acre apacing pattern.

{ (5) That available preasure data and the results of
"infill“ drilling demonatrate that wells in the Devils Fork-
Gallup Associated Pool sre capable of officiently and effectively:
draining 160 acres.

fi
! (6) That the propogsed amendment of the Devils Fork~GaJlup

‘Aasociated Pool apacing rules should be approved.

4

i

i (7) That the Devils Fork-Gallup Aasociated Pool and the

btero-Gallup Pool are joined by a conmmon boundary.
]

& (8) That the acreage propased for deletion ftam the Otero-
allup Poal in Finding No. (3) above may more properly be
Heveloped and produced as a part of the Devils Fork-Gallup

ﬁssociatod Pool. ,
(9) That the prOposad ‘pool contraction and pool oxtension B

escribed in Finding No. (3) sbove should be approved.

(10) That in addition, the Dsvile Fork-Gallup Associated
Pool should be sxpanhded to include thersin the NE/4 of Section =
10, Township 24 North, Rangs 6 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba CQunty,

Vew Mexico. ..

? (11) . That the proposed amendment of the Devils Fork~Gallup

’,hasociated Pool Rules and the pool contraction and pool exten-

!Blon described in the previous findings will .not result in
ivaste and will nat violate correlatlva rights.

IT IS THERES ORE _ORDERED

- (1) That Rula 2 of the Special Rules and Regulations
for the Devils Fork-Gallup Associested Pool as contained in
Divieion Order No. R-5353, as amended, is hereby amended to
read in its entirety as followa:

i "RULE 2. (a) a atendard 0il proration unit
shall be 160G aoroa., A atandard gas proration uynit

gshall :be 320 acres."

(2) That the Otcro-Gallup Pool as previously defined and
described in Rid Arriba County, New Mexico, is hersby céntracted
by the deletion of the following aereagez E/2 and NE/&4 SH/Q

———
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ase No. 7296
‘Order No. R=5353-C

Ef Section 2, Yownship 24 North, Range 6 West, NMPM, and the
/2 of Section 33, Townahip 25 North, Range 6 West, NMPM,

f- {(3) That the Devils Fork-Gallup Associated Pool as
.previously defined and described in Rio Arriba County, New
4ex1eo, is hereby extended to includs the following acreages

,All of Section 2§ N/2 and SE/4 of Section 3; $/2 and NE/4 of
‘Baction 45 S/2 of Section 53 SE/4 of Section 63 NE/4 of Section

rlﬂ; and tha N/2 of Saection 11, all 4in Township 24 North, Range

6 West, NMPM, and the SE/4 of Section 33; S/2 of Section 34;

4pnd all of Section 35, all 4in Township 25 Noxth, Range 6 West,

NMPM.

(4) That the effective date of ihis order and the pool.
rule amendment, pool contraction and pool extension contained
horein shall be August 1, 1981, o

it . (5) That jurisdiotion of thia cause is retainad for the
*antry of auch further orders as the Diviaion may deem necessary.

DONE st Sants Fa, New Merico, on the day and. year herein- -
o .designated. .

FATE OF NEW MEXICO

JOE D, A
Diresotor

LY,
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2 STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
3 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE. BLDG.
4 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO |
2 July 1981
5 . |
EXAMINER HEARING {
| 7
IN THE MATTER OF:
8 ‘ ‘
Application of J. Gregory Merxrion and
9 Robert L. Bayless for amendment of pool
rules, contraction of the Otero-Gallup CASE
10 Pool, and extenSion of the Devils Fork~ 7296
» L : Gallup Associated Pool, Rio Arriba
v ‘ B 11 County, New Mexico. .
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. g 12
~ 13 | BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets
4
15 - TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING <" o
16 ,
17 | o APPEARANCE:¢
18
; 19 | For the 0il Cdnservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esq ;
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| 2
2 I NDEZX
3
4 J.‘ GREGORY MERRION
5 Direct Examination by Mr. Carr 3
6 Question\s by Mr. Chavez 19
7 Redirect Examinétion by Mr. Carr 20
8 Cross Examination by Mr. Stamets 21
9
10
11
12
13 EXHIBITS
14’ ‘
15 | .Applicant Exhibit One, Plat s 5
16 A\pplicant'Exﬁibit ’Two, Logs 7
17 Applic'ant‘:gEfoi'i‘bit Tﬁree, ‘Horner Plot 9.
18 Appl:i;cta'nt Exhibit Fbur, ‘}‘Re‘sume’ 10
19 ‘Applica’ntk'Exhi‘bit 'Five,‘i{orner Plot 11
20 | Applicant Exhibit Six, Resume 12
21 ‘Apply’:?.cant Ez{hlblt Seven, ngmnent 14
, ‘227_ A;Sp"l’ic"ant” Exhibit Eight, Well Cost Estimate {15;
23 Appi'i"‘éaﬁt Exhibit Nine, Assessment 16
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1 3
2 MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case 7296,
3 MR. PEARCE- Application of J. Gregory
4 Merrion and Robert L.rBayless for amendment of pool ru1es,‘
- 5 \’contraétion of the Otero-Gallup Pool, and extension of the
CEE 6 Devils Fork-Gallup Associated P6ol, Rio Arriba Couﬁty, New
1 ‘ .
’{'J 7 Mexico.
8 MR. CARR: May it please the Examiner
‘ | 9 my name is Williaﬁ‘F. Carr,’with the law firm Campbell, Byrd,
E 10 ‘&% Black, P, A., Santa Fe, New ‘Mexico, appearing on behélf of
‘ 11 the applicant. =
g 12 I have one witness who needs to be
™ "B | sworn.
14
15 (ﬁitness sworn.)
16 |
7 3. GREGORY MERRION
8 being called as a Witnesé and being dily sworn upon hiS‘oafh;’;
19 testified as folibws;gfaeéit: S - . l
T
2 DIRECT EXAMINATION
22 | By MR. CARR: o i
23 [ will you state’yoﬁf €ull name and place |
e 1 of residence?
. , . ; ‘ . _
25 . . J. Gregory Merrion, Farmington, New
.
o
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and in what capacity?

producer.

Commission and had your credentials as an engineer accepted

that's been filed in this case?

B

]

>and made a matter of recird?

0aY

.

0

Al

2

A

.Yes, 1 am.

tions acceptable?

what you seek with this application?

the Gallup formation in the area between the Otero-Gallup and

of the Otero-Gallup Field. .

A

_the De_Vil_s‘Fork—"Gal‘»lup Fie_ifd; ‘and an extension of the limits

“of the Devils Fork-Gallup Field and a contraction of the li'mii:“T

Mr. Merrion, by whom are you employed
I'm self employed as an iiidependent oil
Have you previously testified before this
Yés, I have.

Are you familiar with the application

Yes, I am.

Are you familiar with the subjbec’:t acréég‘e
MR. CKRR:- Are the witnes_S' qualifica-

MR. STAMETS: They are.

Mr., Merrion; will you briefly state

I seek to obtain 160-acre spacing for

e, T s
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‘are outlined with a zit, which -- the legend for which appears

as they presently exist is outlined in the righthand portion

‘by a red line which would result in the déletion’ﬁf the east-

| northeast of the southwest of 2, 24, 6, from Otero and inclusi

in Devils Fork. ‘ s

5

0. Have you prepared certain exhibits for
introduction in this caéeé

B. Yes, I have,

0. | Will you please refer to what has been
marked for identificatiqn as Merrion and Bayless Exhibit Number
ONe and review the information contained thereon for Mr. Stamets

A Yes. ExhibittNumber One is a map of the,
area comprising the Devils Fork-Gallup Pool in Ric Arriba

County, New Mexico, and the Otero-Gallup Field in that county,

and the surrounding acreage.

N

'In the lower lefthand part of the map

the Devils Fork-Gallup Field limits as they currently exist

on the lefthand margin.

The Otero-Gallup Field with field limits
of the wap. The zit fof thase Iimits appears in the lefthand
margin., o o

; ThérprOpCSed extenéion of the Devils

Fork Field and contraction of the Otero Field is répresented'

half of Section 35, 25, 6; theé east half of 2, 24, 6; and the
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- field rules in Otero-Gallup call for 40-acre spacing for oil.

6

The Gallup wells are outlined in circles,|
with large circles as per the légend in the left, dnd those
that are newly drilled have a double line with the number of
the well.

In other words, we have drilled eight
new Gallup wells in the north to northeast part of Devils Fork-
Gallup, and those are all —-- this includes one infill well,
the Canyon Largo 300 in the southeast quarter of Section 8, 24,
6.

Also, colcred in blue is State land.
Coiored in yellow is fee land, and on the west portion of the
map, the uncolored land is fér the most part Féderal.

East -- well, in Township 5 Westvgvery~
thing is &icérilla Apéche Indian acreage.

My area of interest is the ~- essentiallyl
the spﬁth half or southeast quadrant of Township 25 North and
the northeast huadgahf of 24 North and 6 West, and there afe
eighteen locations where Ehere‘is afﬁixturéiaff£WO Federal

fleases or a combination of Federal and fee'orTFedera1¥and Statq

i

land with the result that development on current field rules,

and I might backtrack here, thé field rules in Devils Fork-

Gallup‘call'fqr‘so—acre‘spaCing‘for 0il, 320 for gas. The

The de facto spacing in'Devils Fork has




1 7

been 160 acres for oil, The de facto spacing in Otero has

2

3 varied énywhere‘from 80--acre spacing to one well to a section.

4 And this problem aréa, in order to develop on 160-acre spacing,

S which is what I think is desireable and would result in effi-

6 cient drainage, it would be necessary to communitize 18 dif-

7 | ferent locations there with the various lands. ;
8 0. Would you briefly summarize why it is |
9 you are seeking the change which yoﬁ‘re proposing in this

10 | application? a .

1 A I feel that one well will very effectively f@

: 12 drain 160 acres and the economics in order to develop the

™ 13 entire area where oil is productive in the Gallup, I think it

14 ‘woﬁld be desireable to have‘160_acres available for drainége

vt

15 because the leases are small and different type leases, State;

16 fee, and Federal, it is necéSsary to have 160-acre spacing in

17 order to communitize.

13;" 0. Mr. Merrion, are there any leases. in -

e

191 the area of fnterest which are in dznger of expiring in the

P A SN S i B e R 3 o

20 immediate future?

21 A None that I know of. Everything is

22 - held]by'proddction. |
23 0 Would you now refer to what has been

4 markéd for identification as your exhibit Number Two and re-

8 A ALY A 58 s 8 o e T RN

A,

? _ 25 view this for HMr, Stamegs?

5
£ .
£
£
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‘runﬁihg aboutAl3‘percent and having aboat 10 millidarcies on

8

A Exhibit Two is a presentation of typical

logs, one in the Otero-Gallup Field and one in thé Devils Fofk—
Gallup Field on the right, J. Gregory Merrion and Associates
NCR State Ho, 3.

The purpose of the exhibit isvto refresh
your memory of those at the‘hearing és<to what we are producing{
from in the two different fields. |

The Otefo—Gallup Field produces from the
Upper Gallup series of silty sanas with low porosity and ap-
proximately six percent. They are fractured and the typical 
completion was to perforéte the‘interﬁals and sand or frac.
The particular well in guestion had An Ip of 239 barrels for
a gas/oii ratio of 2506, i- |

And the Devils Fork Field, the Originalm»
coméletions in almost évery case was in the Lower Gallup only.
The sand genérally referred‘to as the Merry sand (sic) and
marked on the log as being the pefforatea5ihterval'from‘5574
to~95, The'ﬁand is generally higher;pbrosity than Gterb,
the’average'permeability. a

| Somé wells“iﬁ'Devils‘Fork'h3ve been sub-
sequentlyncompletéd‘in‘thenuéper Gallup but té mY‘kndwledge'

there hasn't been'anything of commercial quality yet shown

in Devils'Fork,\

. i
R P S
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19

11

12

13' ;permaneht tank battery from the frac tanks and the well died

14
15

16

17

18

19
20
21

0

2

‘additional 22 barrels of new oil and then was switched to the

ran a packer in the hole, swabbed the well down and set the

’Gallup still bulldlng up to an 1ndlcated pressure of 1660

‘preduqed in the four offset wells, had a stable pressure.of

‘in the reservoir.

9

Q. Will you now refer to your Exhibit Number
Three and review this for Mr., Stamets?

A  Exhibit Number Three is a pressure
build-up presentation plot of the Horner plot of pressure
build-up in the Upper Gallup and in the Lower Gallup in the
Canyon Largo No. 300 Well, which was the in?ill well which was
drilled and completed this year on March 15£5, some nineteen
years after the development of the four effset wells,

»Tpe well was £lowed until all load oil

was recovered and then about a day and a half to recover an

i

before any more production was’had.

We subsequently pulled the tu ng and

packer between the. Upper and lower perforations and ran a
pressure build-up for about a month, Let's see, well, from
March 16th to April -- to May l4th, almost two months.,( The

resultlng pressure bUlld up ‘is- shown here w1th the Upper

o

pOunds. The»Lower‘Gallup,'or the Merry zone, which had‘been

W

581 pounds, which was 1435 pounds less than the virgin pressur




2 0. Will you now review your Exhibit Number
3 | Four?
4 A, Exhibit Number Four is a resume of the
5 | pressure and production data on our infill Canyon Largo 300
6 | Wwell.
7 Capyon Largo Unit 122, 125, 129, and
8 | 130 were drilled in 1962. Virgin pressure was.2016 psi, as :
f 9 | measured in the Redfern and Hurd Largo Spur No. 1 discovery :
é ~10 |swell. Averagé initiai potential of offsets was 126gbarréls ,
§ 11 of oil per day and 108 Mcf of gas per day. Completioh waé é
% 12 in nger*Galiup only.
% ~ 13 Canyon LargoyBOO,;which‘was ﬁri1léd
g 14 | and completed on Maréh 15th, 1981,rhadka‘bottom hole pressure
f 15 | in the Upber Gallup of 1660; ﬁhe Lower~Galiﬁp'of 581. The | é
é 16 | initial rate in ;hekUpper GallUp; it was flowed while a packer f
’é . 17 | swas étill in the'holé for seven days and at the endAof the | :
18 | 7~day pefiddawas making 11 Barrels 3ff6il’pér daY‘an&"GS‘Mcf
19 | of gas pér day.
_ l 20 | Tﬁé produaction, initial rate from the
% - 21  Lower Gallup was obtained by a short term swab test; it"was
% 22 | uncapable of flowing gé‘itself. The swab. test indidéted"ii‘
§ 23 | barrels of oil per day agd‘an uﬁkndwn quantity of;éaé. L
; . 242 ‘The packer was then pulled_aﬁd tubing
~ 25 | ‘was run back in and rods ard a pump were installed and afté;j,
: s-'vn-;;em;xm?'»ﬁ—,.@,ﬁ;ﬂ:;_{n(g-,’,:,;,k_u,v,_(,,v,,,,v_ﬂ; B e T T A A Y Sl Y e i i .
L
> . :
g '




1 11
two weeks pumping the well had stabilized commingled productioh

from the Upper and Lower Gallup at 13 barrels of oil per day

o W N

and 97 Mcf of gas per day. Based ﬁpon the individual tests
S qf the two zones and an intermingled test on a long term basis,
6 we estimate that the probable split is Upper Gallup 9 barrels
7 of oil per day and 53 Mcf; Lower Gallup 4 barrels of oil per

8 | day and 49 Mcf.

9 | We conclude from these data that the

10 Lower Gallup has beén essentially depleted by 160-~acre deve-

11 lopment and the Upper Gallup is uncommercial.

12 | , 0. _ Will you now review your Exhibit Five?

Ea 13 A Exhibit Five is a Horner plot of pressﬁrT
14 build  up data on the Canyoh‘Largo 298 Well, which is located ;

15 | 750 feet from the north and east lines of Sectior: 3, Township

16 | 24 North, Range 6 West.,
~ W o -
17 This well was Jompleted i.: ‘the Upper
3 o .

R 18 | Gallup only, nét’having a good looking development in ‘the

19  Lower‘Ga1lup.

20 i -~ We -~ we recovered our first new oil
§ m 2n 'in:February of 1981, and after producing}ﬁ38’barreis‘of new cih, ;
E o 22 | shut in the well on March 6th of 198ltéftér stabilizing thef-i'q-v
23 réée at 65 barrels Qf’oil pér‘day. |

| 24 | . | Pressures were measuredfﬁy Sdhalbg'and

dead weight tester,.since the well had rods and a pump in it

o

R s i £ 1 bk v v 8 5 et
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and Bayless Canyon Largo 185, located 4302 feet to the south-

12
and the resulting data are plotted ﬁere on a Horner plot, which
indicates that the pressure at the boundéry‘of draihage is
1512 pounds. This is some 608 pounds less than the virgin
pressure in the Upper Gallup formation.

0. Will you now review Exhibit Six?
A Exhibit Six sumﬁariZes the Upper Gallup
pressure data and its sighificance.

The virgin préssure in the Upper Gallup
in this area, as measured in the Skelly 0il Company Jicarilla
ﬁB" 10 on a drill stem test in June of 1958, were 2120 pounds
per square”inch.

The Merrion and Bayless Canyon Largo 298
completed in 1981 had.an initial pressure of 1512 pounds,
which is 608 pounds 1essfthan’the‘vir§in pressure of the

resexrvoir.

The nearby wells which have been com-
pleted from the Gallup were the Faiﬁiﬁg vgr 2, 'located 4200
feet east of the subject well. The Farming "E" 3, located

3921 feet to the southeast of the subject well, and the Merrio

west of the subject well.
Assuming the production from onz of

these ; vlls caused the 608 pounds per square‘ihch'dradeWh,

-

the -- and the distance between the two wells represeﬁtédfé -




N 1 : 13
2 | radius of drainage, then the area bf drainage in the case of
3 ~the Farming "E" 2 would have been 1272 acres; 1109 acres for
4 the Farming "E" 3; and 1335 acres for the Canyon Largo 185.
5 The Getty ‘(’)il Cbmpany drilled the Farming
6 | vg» 1 "E" in the northeast southeast of Section .2, 24, 6, and
7 | we do not t>his spotted on our map but it is located in the
8 northeast southeast of Section 2, just north of that céntral
9 gas Qell. The completion date was Deé'ember of 1’980. The
10 initial pressure was measured at 1531 pounds per square inch
11 after 228 nouirssshut-in. I do not have the data of production
v 12 | prior to shut~in but tﬁis data was supplied bto me from Getty
A 13 | 0i1 company.
14 ' The wells which have been produc;ing from
’ f ' 15 the F-—- -th)'ve.jé‘ne’are‘s‘t wells in the reservoir which had been
16 | producing from the Gallup were the Farming ngn '3, 2600 feet
17 | nortn -~ scratch that ~- 2600 feet norfhwést, of I guess due
18 1Wéét of subject well, an'd‘) the Férmi'jlg "EY 2, 3’2‘16 feet “north
19 | py norihwest of the subjest well. @
( { | 20 | A : Again assuring that these distances
1 21 betweein Qellé rrepresentéd a radius: of :’dréina‘ge that ééuéed
% 22 “the pressure drawdown f’tdm _2120 to 1531 poﬁnds’, then the area
; 2| o c’iraivnage represented here would be 488 acres in the case
| ‘ - o 24 of the Farming "E" 3; 746 acres in the ’césg\c-‘)if"the Farming'
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Our conclusion is that substantial
drainage has occurred over an area of at least 1109 acrés

around a producing well in the Upper Gallup.

0. Mr. Merrion, swill you now refer to your
Exhibit Number Seven and explain to Mr. Stamets what it is

and what it shows?

A Exhibit Number Seven is a presentation
of an oil recoVery factor for the Otero-Gallup Field for

different well spacings. Different ~- thé field is separated

dawn into blocks of wells and the limits were described by

drawing a limit around those wélls which was approximately
a quarter of a mile from the well and drawn as tightly as
possible. The remaining“}eserves were plottéd b§ decline
curve and estimated and added to the cumulative produc%ién éo
that we gbt'the“total proauction for<£he bloékt | -
In block one we found 653,000 barrels,
which included 73,500 renaining reserves. thiéwwas from ten
wells on a total of 1760 acres, so ;hét frém‘wells spaced ‘
on 160 -~ 176 acres per;well,_the recovery factor is 371

barrels per acre,

- On bloék two, which is the dense -- wost

densely developed block in the‘f;eid, there are 17 wells on

H

2080 acres, and the recovery factor is 335 barrels per acre

on 1l22-acre spacing.
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Similarly, block three, we have 257

W N

barrels per acre from 11 wells on 153-acre spacing.
4 Block four we have 270 barrels per acre
§ | recovery from 7 wells spaced on 297-acre spacing.
6 t Block five and six seem to be uncom-
7 | mercial blocks with 47 barrels per acre spacing and 92 -- 47
8 | barrel per acre recovery and 92 barrel per acre recovery and
9 | at- the souﬁﬁ end we have again a larger recovery which under
10 | certain circumstances would represén£ a cémmercial recovery
11 | of 227 barrels per acre frohvs wells on 192-acre spacing.
12 ' The purpose of'the exhibit is to compare
. 13 thebrecovery per acre with different well spacing and it ap-
% ‘ 14 péars as though the recovery per acre in the northern tier
15 | of blocks, which are eSéehfially‘on trend, is very close to-
.ib gether with a_grééual improvement from east to west and there
B | 17 | is a definite indication;ﬁstétiétiéallyfét;least, that 297

18 | acres we recover -- with 297 acres per well we recover almost

-9 | as much as the recovery for 122 acres per well. Wide drainage
. "( . .) -

20 | is indicated and that's the purpose of the exhibit.

21 0. '~ Will you now refer to your Exhibit Number

23 B Exhibit Number Eight is a well cost

24 | estimate for a Gallup well drilled in the ﬁeQils Fork-Gallup

25 | area. These are current costs which we are experiencing and

-y

iy
b
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E | ~‘ 2 | the total well cost for a well complete with pumping unit,
3 | tank battery, is $368,000,
4 Q. And will you now review Exhibit Number
§ | Nine?

| 6 A, '~ Exhibit Number Nine is assessment of
7 the economics of develbpment in the Otero-Devils Fork area.
8 " If you'll refer back to Exhibit Number
9 Seven, we have yarious pér acre recovery factors grading down

to‘47 and 92 barrels per acre, which probablijould be un-

iy
[—

11 commercial on ény reésonable spacing, and 227 barreis‘pér

12 | acre on the south end, whicﬁ probably could be economically
. 13 developed under'tﬁe préper spacing rules. ‘

14 \ In onder to encourage develqpment of

15 areas such as this we've selected 200 barrels per acre as a

16 recovery factor, which should bé*used to assess econqmics of
17 development. So with a well cost of $358,000 we assume an
18 bverriding royaily bf 5 péréenfband with a price of 0il of
19 $35.00, subtracting royalty, productidn‘tak,“and windfall

zob profits’tax, leaves $22.06 net to tae'Operator per barrel,
21 These wells produce gas aﬁd have aver-
22 agéd about 6 Mcf per bafré1 recoveryF It is'a rich gas

23 running about 1?00 BTUs, arnid based on thé new on shore éro—

24 “duction pfice of $2.46 base priCe; the net to dperator:after

g

25 | tax, corrected for BTUs, is $2,48.
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2 Operating cost runs $1250 per month;
3 The future recovery on 80-acre spacing is 591,000, Over a
4 21 year period the operating expenses would be $315,000,
5 leaving a future net of $276,000, which would result in .a
6 loss to the operator of $91,960 over a 21 year period on 80
1 acre spacing.
The same acreagé developed on 160 acre

v e

spacing would result in a future revenue of $1,182,000 and
10 |-operating costs of $315,000, Future net of $867,080, which

1 is approximately two and a quarter times the cost of drilling,

<

12 vhich is about the minimum most operators look for.

0. Have you‘reviewed this application with
all operators in the’area who will be affected?

A, VNot'ail of thém, no. I've discussed

it with many of them‘ohﬁthelphone.

0 HaveJyou‘discussed this applicéﬁﬁ%n

with Getty? | |
A, I have, o s;?
Q ,Have you‘reviewed this with the USGS?
A “I‘ﬁave not personally but one af my

associates has, o

B

0. And has this application been reviewed

=

ff with the 0il Conservation Division Aztec office?

A °  Yes, it has.

g
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2 0 In your opinion will granting this
3 applicatioﬁ avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells?
4 A Yes.
5 0. Will it reduce the risk that would re-
6 sult from drilling an excessive number of wells?
| 7 A, Yes.,
E 8 0. Are all wells in the Devils Fork-Gallup
9 Associated Pool so spaced as to conform with the proposed
10 changes:in the rules and in the pool boundaries?
i 11 A I believe they are, yes,
i i 12 0. - In your Upinion will granfing the appli-
é iS 13 cation be in the best interest of conservation, the prevention
| 14 | of vaste, and the protection of correlative rights? |
15 o A ,k Yes, it will,
16 -Q" Were Exhibits One through Nine prepared
17 'b§ you? |
| 18 ; A | Yes, they were. , K
) 19 MR, CARR: At this time, Mr. Stamets,.
'§ . ‘20 | we would offer Merrion and Bayless Exhibits One through Niheg»
k; } 21 : | 51 MR, STAMETSQ Tﬁese exhibi£é¥Will:be~
;’ | 22 admitted.
§4 S -2 ", MR. CARR: There's one 0£her'thin§ﬂl‘d
A 24 | 1ike to call to your attention, Mr, Stamets, I failed to
=5 , _ :
- 25 ipclude in the application one 160~acre tract, which is the
i . _
§ %ﬁ:;{»&i{?i}ﬁi"gf R R AT L TR T % = = i i : N
- ‘ ' .
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2 | northeast quarter of Section 10, Township 24 North, Range 6
_\‘3 West. This 160-acre tract, if the application is granted, will
4 | be completely surrounded by the Devils Fork Pool.
S We would request, if it's possible, and
6 this application is granted, to have the”Commission extend the.
7 pﬁol to include that 160-acre tract in a reguiar nomenclature
8 | case.
9 MR. STAMETS: Since that's an inside
10  tract, I think perhap8 we can éveﬁ.do.it in this case.
| 11 MR. CARR: All right.
12 MR. STAMETS: I don't gee that as
% 3 13 'ﬁajor problem.
; 14 MR. CARR: We have noghing furthr to .
; : . .
% 15 ‘present on direct.
} 16 MR.»STAMETS:» Are there questions of
: : » .
; 17 | this witness? Mr., Chavez?
18 -
19 _‘QUESTIONS“ BY MR. CHAVEZ:
| é 20 | 0. Mr. Merrion, in your application you
ygr‘ vv 21 | a5k to includéhéertain‘acreage in*Towpship 25 Nértﬁ, 6 West,
o ?2‘~thatahas not been yet proved by drilling in the Devils Fork
; 23 EPool, Would you be adverse to dpoppiné that or notkinélﬁdiﬁg‘
}E — 24 that aéreage in an order fhat4woula come out‘and saving -= Oor
S 5 waiting until the wells haw-/e been drilled and theniincltfid-i'hg
.
vz
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1 20
B 2 it -- the Commission inc‘lu’ding that acreage in a nomenclature
3 | case at some other date?
4 A, I think that our proposal here was de-
S signed in order to try to make sure that the area of interest
6 | was included under these proposed rules, and for that reason
7 | we had extended th.(éj .Devils Fork~1irﬁits up a2s far as we have
8 | to the north end of Section 35.
9 So anything that would accomplish that
| 10 would be satisfactory with us, I'm sure. |
11 0. Aﬁd just a point of clarity, you're
12 | just changing the spaciﬁng for oil "Weill\s in the associated pool
™ 13 | from 80 to 160, isn't that correct, ana'not necé's'svarily the
) 14 spacing of thé gas ‘vells\in the ‘associated pdol?
15 A. - T.ée did not pz;o"pdse to make any changg
16 | in the gas weil spacing.
>17_ MR, CHAVEZ That's all I have. Thaﬁk
18 | you. |
19 ~MR. STAMETS:, Are there other questions
20 of the wit;less? Mr. Carr?
oA
2 REDIRECT EXAMINATION .
23| By MR, CAR_R:
- 24 0. ~ Mr. Merrion, do you have pian‘s for
~ 25 | @eveloping Section »35, "ToWriShiI:; "25 North, -Ra’ngé 6 West?
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A ' Yes, I do.
0. And if you drill a well in that section,
it would be your desire that that be considered an extension
of the Devils Fork, not the Otero-—-Gallup, is thét correct?

A. That's correct.

MR. CARR: I have nothing further.

cRdss EXAMINATION
BY MR, STAMETS: |
Q Mr. Merrion, when you prepared Exhibit
Number.Seven did you make any calculations as to what pérdentag

recovery you wére getting on these wells?

A ‘ :'Percent'of oil in place?
0 Right. :
A I have -~ no, I didn't, I don't ~- I

didn't make any volumetric esﬁimate of what we had in place
and I'dbh‘t have ény material balances, since I don't operate
in that field, don't have any.materiai balances toﬂybrk with;
MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of
the witness? He may be excused, |
Anything further in this case?

‘MR, CARR: Mr. Stamets, I believe there

‘4

are several letters concerning theeappiication ahd I would

like those HOtéd for the. purpose of the record.
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2 MR. STAMETS: As I recall, they're all
3 in favor. We might just mention their names for the record.
4 MR, PEARCE: -Marguerite Leiberman,
5 | Kimbell 0il Company, W. A. Emrick for Albuguergue MNational
6 | Bank, Joseph Grave, John M. Warren, President of Warren In-
7 co;poratedy\,fand T believe that is all, Mr. Examiner,
E All of thcse named individuals have
9 submi\tted‘ letters or telegrams concurring in the application,
10 | MR. SALAZAR: Mr. Examiner?
1 MR, STAMETS: Yes.
12 3 | MR. SALAZAR: HMay I make' a statement?
"”\ 13 MR. STAMETS: You certainly may. R
14 MR. SALAZAR: I frepresent mYSelf._ My
1S | name is Victor Salazar from Albuque‘fque, New Mexi"co,

16 I also represent - 0il Company, and
17 - the associatés that ‘ai:e with me, who have sent letters and
18 | 1 aian't Seﬁd a letter so I'm :replying with my approval in
P e vperson. |
20 We are the Q’ofking'i_nt,erest owners and
21 | 1lease owners of éll of the Federal lands in approximately
| 22 3100 acres lying in’v"I"ow‘ns‘hi‘p‘ZS North, 6 West,. Two of ‘the
23 | sections and two of the leases, Section 34, one of the Federal
L | 24 leases is inc’luééd 1n the applicant's application. Also; all

oo ' - » ; S : : :
25 “of :Section 35 is included in that application, 4

AP s
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that I've just mentioned, with Mr. Bayless and Mr. Merrion's
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19

23

,‘and‘every 180. days on the other lease. So that means that

23
I just wanted to state that I want to
join or concur for myself and my associates, who awn all of

the rightsr to the Gallup formation in these Federal leases

application that is pending before you.

We have only drilled one Gallup well
in all these leases and that is in the northwest quarter of
Section 25. fThat was drilled‘approximately 22 years: ago and
we felt all the time that it was draining more than 80 acres
possibly 160 acres, and we held kack from aﬁy further devel-
opment of the Gallup ébrmation in these leases,.

Now these leases have_been drilled for
over 22 yea;s, We have over, I think, 20 wells, mostly oil
with the eXCeptiéh of this o0il well =- gas well,'in‘the Pic-
tured Cliffs, Chacra, or the Dakota formatidﬁ. zThey cértainly
are he}d by producti&nn

Aﬁd;I want to state to you gentléﬁén,
to Mr. Examinér, that.WE”haVé""é&“ﬁé&gﬁn”aéédrd and evérybody}
has concﬁrred with it, for the orderly development of this
lease and the entire two leases as to Federai 1andé, in an
orderly fashion, to.drill immediately;%he first five wells
that would be on these leases if you grant this application,

and continue by step laps every 120'days one well on one leasg

'ﬁ’-“ﬁi;‘«kﬁ'-,iiﬁszi}i;? P
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'might'be of interest to you.
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24
we'll be drilling immediately 5 wells, and a minimum of 5 wells
a year for the next three years., And certainly i Lelieve
we'll do it faster than that, but that is the minimtum that

will get support in our contract, and I thought perhaps that

Thank you.
MR. STAMETS: Thank you.
Anything further in this case?

The case will be taken under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)
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I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREPY CERTIFY that

the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0il Conserva-

tion Division wzs reported by me; that the said transcript

is a fuvll, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared

by me to the best of niy ability.
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2

3
MR. SPTAMETS: We'll call next Case 7296;
MR, PEARCE rpplication of J. Gregory
Merrion and Robert I.. Bayless for amendment of pool rules,

contraction of the Otero~Gallup Pool, and extension of the

Devils Fork-Gallup Associated Pool, Rio Arriba County, New

Mexico,

MR. CARR: May it please the Examiner
my name is william F. Carr, with the law firm Campbell, Byrd,

& Black, P. A., Santa Fe, New Mexico, appearing on'behalf of

the applicant.
R ‘A I have one ﬁ“tness who needs to be

sworn.

{Witness sworn.)

J. GREGORY MERRION =

péing duly sworn upon his oath,

“testified as follows, to~wit:

 DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR: ’ |
IO will you Stateryour'fuil name and placéik
of residence?

A ' J. Gregory Merrion; Farmington, New
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Mexiéo.
Q- Mr. Merrxion, by wihom are you ecmployed
and in vhat capacity?
A ’. I'm self employed as an independent oil
producer.
0 Have you previously testified before thisd

Commission and had your credentiéls as an engineer accepted

tions acceptable?

what you seek with this application?

“the Gallup formation in the area bstreen the Otero- Gallup and
the Devils Fork- Gallup Field, and an extension of the linits

ot the Devils rork Gallup Field and a coﬁtraction of the llmlt;

a

and made a matter of record?

A ' Yes, I have.

0. Are you familiar with the application
that's been filed in this case?:

A -~ Yes, I am.
“Are you familiar Wifh*the subject acreagd?
A Yes, I am. | |

MR. CARR: Are the’ witness' qualifica-

MR. STAMETS: <nuy are.’

0. Mr. Merrion, will you briefly state

A, . I seek to obtain 160-acre spacing for

of the Otero-Gallup Field..
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‘Q Have you prepared certain exhibits for

introduction in this case?
© A Yes, 1 hav:z,

0 will you please refer to what has been
marked for identificaﬁion as Merrion and Bayless Exhibit Number
ONe and review the information contained thereon for Mr. Stamet

A Yes. Exhibit Number One is a map of the.
area comprising the Devils Fork-Gallup Pool in Rio Axrriba
County, New Mexico, and the Otero-Gallup Field in that counﬁy(
and the surrounding acreagé. |

In the lower lefthapd part. of the map -
the Devils Fork-Gallup Field limits as they currently exist
are oﬁ{&ined'with a zit, which ~-- the leggnd for which appears
oﬁ the lefthand margin. |

The Otero-Gallup Field with field limits
as they presently exist is outiined in the riéhfhand portion
of the map. The zit for thése linmits appears=in the lefﬁhaﬁd
ﬁargin. |

The prcposeé’extension of the Deviis
Fork Field and contraction of the Otero Field is répresentedl
by a red line which would result in the deletion ofkthe east

half of Section 35 .25, 6; the east half of 2, 24, 6; and the

northeast of the southwest of 2, 24, 6, from Otero and inclusign .

37

in Devils Fork.
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Gallup call for 80-acre spacing for oil 320 for gas. The

6

The Gallup wells are outlined in circles,
with large circles as per the legend in the Jeft, and those
that are newly drilled have a double line with the number of
the well.

In other words, we have drilled eight
new Géllup wells in the>horth to northeast part of Devils Fork-
Gallup, and those aie all -- this includes one infill well,
the Canyon Largo 300 in the southeast quarter of Section 8, 24,
6.

Also, colored in blue is State land.
Colored in yellow is fee land, and on the west portion of the
map, the uhéolored land is for the most part Federal.

Bast -- well, in Township 5 West every-
thing is iicarilla Apache Indian acreage.

My'area“bf interest is the -- essentially].
phe south half or southeast quadrant of“qunship 25 North and
the northéast quadrant of 24'No§th and 6 West, and there are
eighteen lbcations where there is a ﬁiktu:e of two Federal
leases or a combination of Federal and fee or Federal and State
land with the result that development on current field rules,

and I might backtrack here, the field rules in Devils Fork-

field rules in Otero~Gailup call for 40-acre spacing for oil.

The de facto spacing in Devils Fork has

a0 iy

P L L
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15 | pecause the leases are small and different type leases. State,

‘held by production. S

7
been 160 acres for oil. The de facto spacing in Otero has
varied anywhere from 80--acre spacing to one well to a section.
And this problem area, in order to develop on l60-acre spacing,
which ig wnat I think {3 desireable and would result in effi-
cient drainage, it would be nccessary to communitize 18 dif-
ferent locations there with the various lands.
0 Would you briéfly‘summarize why it is

you are seeking the change which you‘ra ﬁroposing in this

applicaticen?

A T feel that one well will very effectivel
drain 160 acres and the economics in order to develop the
entire area where oil is productive in the Gallup, I think it

wonld be desireable to have 160 acres available for &ratnage

fee, and Federal, it is necessary to have 160-acre spacing in’

order to communitize.

o Mr. Merrion. are there any leases in

<
&

the area of interest which are in danger of expiring in the
R 4

immediate future?

A \ None that I know of. Everything is

Q. Would you now refer td what has been

marked for identification as vour exhibit Number Two and re-

Y

view this for Mr. Stamets?
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the average permeability.

A Exhibit Two is a presentation ¢ typical

logs, one in the Otero-Gallup Field and one in the Devils Fork-
Gallup Field on the right, J. Gregory Merrion and Associates
NCR State llo. 3.

The purpose of the exhibit is to rqfresh:
your memory of those at the hearing as to what we are producing
from in the two different fields.

The Otero-Gallup Field produces from the
Upper Gallup series of silty sands with low porosity and ap-
proximately six percent. They are ffactured and the typical
completion was to perférate the intervals and sand or frac.
The particular well in questlon had an IP of 239 barrels for
a gas/oil ratio of 2506.

And the Devils Fork Field, the original
completions in almost every case was in the lLower Gallup only.
The sand generally referred to as the Mexry sand (sic) and .
marked on the log as being the perforated interval from 5574
to 95. The sand is generally higher porosity thail Otero,

running about 13 pergent and having about 10 millddarcies on

~Some wells in Devils Fork have been sub%;

sequently completed in the Upper Gallup but to my knowledge

there hasn't been anything of commercial guality vet shown

in Devils Fork.
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' SBl’pouh&s, which was 1435 pounds less than the virgin pressure

9
0. ¥ill you now refer to your Exhibit Number
Three and review this for Mr Stamets?
A Exhibit Number Three is a pressure

build-up presentation plot of the llorner plot of pressure
build-up in the Uppar Gallup and in the Lower Gallup in the
Canyon Largo No. 300 Well which was the infill well which was
drilled and coﬁpleted this vear on March 15th, some nineteen
years after fbe development of the four offset wells.

The‘well was flowed until all load oil
was recovered and then about a day and a half to recover an
é&ditional 22 b§rreis of new oil and then was switched to the
permanent tank battery from the frac tanks aﬁd the well died
before any more production was had.

We subsegquently pulled thé tubiﬁg and
ran a packer in the hole, swabbed the well down and set the
packer between the Upper and lower perforations and ran a
pressure build—up for about a month, Let's’see;hﬁéll, from
March 16th to April ~- to May “14th, almost two months. The
resulting pressure bﬁildwup is shown here with the'Upper
Gallup still building up to an indicated pressure of 1666-
pounds. The Lower Gallué,'or the Merry zoﬁe, which had been

producedlinvthe'four offset wells, had a stable pressure of

in the reservoir.
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Q Will you now review your Exhibit NHumber
Four?
A Exhibit Number Four is a resume of the

pressure and production data on our infill Canyon Largo 300
Well,

Canyon Largo Unit 122, 125, 129, and
130 were drilled in 1962. Virgin pressure_was 2016 psi, as
measured in the Redfern and Hurd Largo Spur No. 1 discovery
swell, AQerage initial potential of offsets was 126 barzels
of oil ber day and 108 Mcf of gas pver day. Completion was
in Lower Gallup only.

Canyon Y.argo 300, swhich was drilled
Aand completed on Marchllsth, 1981, had a‘bottom hole pressure
in the Upper Gallup of 1660; the ILower Gallup of 581. The
initial rate in the Upper Gallup, it was flowed while a packerk
was stillfin thé\holélfor seven days and at the end of the
7~day‘§eriod.mastmak1ng 11 barre1£Lof oil per day and 65 Mcf
of gaé per day. |

The‘prbducﬁion, initial rate from the
lower Gallup was obtained by a Short term‘swab‘test; It was -

X

uncapable of flowing by itself. The swab test indicatced 11

{ barrels of oil per day and an unknawn quantity of gas.

The’p&cker was then pulled and tubing

“¢tags run back in and rods and a punp were installed and after
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buildrup data on the Canyon‘Lérgo 298 Wéll, which is located

~ Lower Gallup.
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two weeks pumping the well had stabilized commingled productiJn

from the Upper and Lower Gallup at 13 barrels of oil per day
and 97 Mcf of gas per day. Based upon the individual tésts
of the two zones and an intermingled test on a long term basis.
we estimaﬁé that the probable split is Upper Gallup 9 barrels
of oll per day and 53 Mcf; Lower Gallup 4 barrels of oil per
day and 49 Mcf.
We conclude from thase data that the

Lower Gallup has been essentially depleted by ;60~acre'deve~

lopment and the Upper Gallup is uncommercial.

Q Will you now review yout Exhibit Five?

A, 'Exhibit Five is a Horner plot of pressurq

750 feek from the north and east lines of Seation 3, Township

24 North, Range 6 West.

This well was completed in the Upper

Géllup ohly, not having a good looking development in the

We -— we recovered ouxr first new oil

in Féb:uary of 1281, and after producing 538 barrels of new oi
shut in éhe well on March €th of 1981 after stabilizing the
rate at 65 batrels of oil per day.

Pressures were measured by Sonalog -and

deéd weight tester, since the well had rods and a pump in it
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and the resulting data are plotted here on a Horner plot, which
indicates that the pressure at the boundary of drainage is
1512 pounds. This is some 608 pounds less than tﬁe virgin

pressure in the Upper Gallup formation.

0 Will you now review Exhibit Six?

Ab Exhibit Six summarizes the Upper Gallup
pressure data and its significance.

| The virgin pressure in the Upper Gallup
in this area, as measured in the Skelly 011‘Comp§ny Jicarilla
"B" 10 on a drill stem test in June of 1958, were 2120 pounds
per square inch.

The Merrion and Bayless Canyon Largo 298

completed i; 1981 had an initial pressure of 1512 pounds,

which is 608 pounds less than the virgin pressure of the

reservoir.

The nearby wells which have been com-
pleted from the ggllupfépre the Farming "E" 2, located 4200
feet east of the subjgct well. The Farilng "E" 3, located
3921 feet to the SOuthéast’of the subject well, and the Merriox
and ﬁay1e§s Canybﬁ Largo 185. located 4302, feet to the southi-
west of the subjeét wéll.k

assuming the production from one of

these : ®lls caused the 608 pounds per square inch drawdown,

the'-— and the distance between the two wells represented a

s i AT 10 D L e oy Sk e e L a w8 2 i3 e e AR
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‘between wells represented a radius: of drainage that caused

- of the Farming "E" 3; 746 aéres in the case of the Farming

13

radius of drainage, then the area of drainage in the case of
the Farming "E" 2 would have been 1272 acres; 1109 acres for
the Farming "E" 3; and 1335 acres fér the Canyon Largo 185.
The CGetty Oil Company drilled the Farming
"E" 1 "EY in the northeast southeast of Secﬁion .2, 24, 6, and
we do hot this spotted on our map buﬁ it is located in the
northeast southeast of Section 2, just north of that central
gas well. The completion date was December of 1980. The
initial pressure vas measured at 1531 pounds per .square inch
after 228 houissshut-in. I do not have the data of production]!

prior to shut-in but this data was supplied to me from Getty

0il Company.

The wells which have been producing from
_tfnea——- the héarest': wells in the reservoir wl';iyé’hk had been
producing from the Gallup were the Farming "E" 3, 2600 feet
north -~ scratch':"that ~- 2600 feet nor;:hwest', or I guess due
swest of subject,;veii, and the Farming "E" 2, 3216: feet north
by novrthwest of the subject well\. |

Again assuming that these distances

the pressure drawdown from 2120 to 1531 ‘pounds, then the area

of drainage represented here would be 488 acres in the case

"E“ 2.
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Our conclusion is that substantial

drainage has occurred over an area of at least 1109 acres
around a producing well in the Upper Gallup.

0. Mr. Merrion, wdill you now refer to your
Exhibit Number Seven and explain to Mr. Stamets swwhat it is |
and what it showe?

A Exhibit Number Seven is a presentation
of an oil recobery‘factor for the Otero~Gallup Field for
different well4spacings. Different -~ the field is éeparéted
dowm ihto'blockg‘bf wells and the limits were aescribed by
drawing a limit around those wells which was approximately
a quarter of a pile from the well and drawn as tightly as
possible. The remaining reserves were plotted by decline
cﬁrve and estimated and added to the cumulative prOductidn'so5‘
that we got the total production for the‘biock;‘

In block one we found 653;060 barrels,
which included 73:503 remainihg reserves. .This was from teﬁ
wells on a total of 1760 acres, so thét £from welis spac=d

N
7

on 160 ~ 176 écres‘per;weil, the recovery factor is 371

"barrels per acre. ‘ : ' ’ .

On block two, which is the dense -~ most~

densely developed block in the field. there are 17 wells on

9080 acres, and the recovery factor 1s 335 barrels per acre
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2 : Similarly, bleck three, we have 257

3 | harrels per acre from 11 wells on 153-acre spacing.

4 | Bloeck four we have 270 barrels per acre
5 recovery from 7 wells spaced on 297-acre spacing.

6 ‘ Block five and six seem to be uncom-

7 | mercial blocks with 47 barrels ver acre spacing and 92}1— 47
8 | barrel pgr acre recovery and 92 barrel per acregrecovery and

9 | at the south end we have agaln a larger recovery which uﬁder

P ‘ : 10 | certain circumstances would représent a commercial recovery

11 | gf 227 barrels per acre from 5 wells on 192~acre spacing.

| The purpose of the exhibit is to compare
.if.‘ _ 13 +he recovery per acre with difﬁerent wall spacing and it ap;‘
14 | pears as though the recovery pe;hacre in the northern tier
i5f of biocks, which are e85entially ongtréné,~1s very close to-
16 gether with a gradual“impfovement from east to west and there
17 is a defiﬁite indication, statistically at least, tha£ 297
3 _ 18 aéres we recover -~ with 297 acres poY well we iecover almost

19 | as much as the recovery for 122 acres éer well. Wide drainage

20 |'is indicated and that's the purpose of the exhibit.

§ |
; ' . iw R BTE
: 211 ¢ o T Will you now refer €O your Exhibit Number
: 22 [Eight?" U | >

23 X "~ Exhibit Number Eight is a well cost

24 | estimate for a Gallup well drilled in the Devils Fork-Gallup

25 | area. These are current costs which we ‘are experiencing and

:
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the total weil cost for a well complete with pumping unit,
ténk battery, is $368.000.
Q And will you now review Bkhibit Humber
Nine?
R, ‘Exhibit Humber Nine is assessment of

the cconomics of development in the Otero-Devils Fork area.

If vou'll refer back to Exhibit Number
Seven, we have various per acre recovery factors grading down
to 47 and 92 barrels per acre, vhich probably would be un-
commercial on any reasonable spacing, and 227 barrels per
acre bnzthe south end, which probably could be economically
developed under the proper spacing rules.

in order to encéﬁrage development of .
areas sﬁch as this we've selected 200 barrels per acre as a
recovery factor, whiéh should be used to assess economics of
development. So with a w&ll cost of $568,000 we assume an
overriding rdyaqu of 5 percent and with avpriCe of oil of
$35.00, subtracting royalty, productidn’th, and windfall
profiis tax, leaves $22.0§ net to the operator per barrel.

These wolls producs gas':nd‘ﬁavc aver-—
aged about 6 Mcf pér barrel recovery. It is‘a rich gas
running éﬁbut 1200 BTUs;,ana.basedton thé’new on shore pro-
dqotion price of $2.46 base price, the net to operator after

1

tax, corrected for BTUs, is $2.48,
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Operatiggﬁcost runs $1250 per month.
The future recovery on 80-acre spacing ig 591,000. Over a

21 year period the operating expenses would be $315,000 .

leavirg a future net of $276,000, which would result in a

loss to the operator of $91,960 over a 21 year period on 80
acre spacing.

The same écreage_developed on 160 acre
spacing would result in a future revenue of $1,162,000 and
operating costs of $315,000, - Future net of $867.080, which
is approximately two agd a quarter times the cost of drilling,
which is about the minimum-most operators look for. |

0 ‘Have you reviewed this application with’

~all operators in the area who will be affected?

A ‘Hot all of them, no. IXI'wve discussed

it with many of them on’' the phone.

Q HéVe you discussed this appiication
with Getty? :

A : I have. ’

Q. Have you'reviewedfﬁhis with the USGS?

A _ I have not pe:sbnéiiy but one of my o

associates has.

0 And has this application been reviewed’#"

with the 0il Conservation Division Aztec office?

A ~ Yes, it has.

ek L SEER
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0 In your opinion will qrantind this
application avoid the drilling of unnccessary wells?

IR Yes.

0 Will it reduce the risk that would re-
sult from drilling an excessive number of wells?
o A | Yes,

Q | Are all wells in the Devils Fork-Gallup

Associatad Pool so spaced as to conform with the proposed
changes in the rules and in the pool boundaries?

A o I believe they are, yes.

0 In your opinion will grantiﬁg the appli-
cation be in the best interest of conservation, the prevéhéion

Sf waste, and the protection of correlative rights?

A Yes, it wiii.
Q Were Exhibits One through Nine preparedf
by you? SR
N
A §es, they were.

MR..CARR: At thig time, Mr.:Stamets,

we would offer Merrion and Bayless Exhibits One through Nine.

MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be
admitted.
'MR. CARR: There's one other thing I'd

like to call to your attention, Mr. Stamets. I failed to

include in the application one iGO»ac:g?fraot, which is the

/,:,-‘ ;
oy
<
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northeast quarter of Section 10. Township 24 North. Range 6
West. This 160-acre tract, if the application is granted, will
be completely surrounded by the Devils Fork Pool.

We would requesg, if it's possible, and‘
this application is granted, to have the CommisSion extend the
pool to include th&t 160-acre tract in a regular nomenclature
case,

MR. STAHETS: Singe that's an inside
tract, I think perhaps we can éven. do it in this case.

MR. CARR: All right.
"MR. sTAﬁETs: I don't see that as a
major problem.

MR. CARR: We have nothing further to
preéent on direct,

MR. STAMETS: Are4éhere’quesfions of

this witness? Mr, ChaVez?

QUESTIONS BY MR. CHAVEZ:

Q ‘ 'Mr. Merrion, in ydut'épéliaation you
ask to include certain acreage in Township 25 North, 6 Yest,

that has not been yet proved by drilliﬂéfin'fhe Devils Fork

Pool. Would you be adverse to dfbppingféﬁaﬁ”br not including’l

| that acreage in an order that would comé?butjénd_saving -~ or

7 waiting'until the wells have been drilled and then‘ihC1ﬁding ,
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e
i 2 | {t -~ the Commission including that acreage in a nomenclature
3 | case at some cher date?
4 A, I think that our proposal here was de-
5 | signed in ordei‘ to try to make sure that the areé\’ of interest
6 was included undef these proposed rules, and for that reason
7| we ‘imd extended the Devils Fork limits up as far as we have
8 | to the north end of Section 35.
| 9 - ' So anything that would accomplish that I
10 | would be satisfagtory with us, I'm sure.
11 ) And just a point of clarity, you're
, 12 | just changing the spacing for oil wells in the associated pool
o 13 | from 80 o 160, isn't that correct. and not necessa.rily‘ tha
| * 14 | gpacing of the gas wells in the associated pool?
f,‘f,‘»,,"“ b 15 Y " We did not p:;'olaos_e"?to make any change
16 | in the gas well spacing. j | .
b | 17  MR. CHAVEZ- That's all I haveé. Thank
‘ 18} vou. | - ! )
‘ 19 | MR. STAMETS: Are there other questions |
’ 20 of the witness? Mr, Carr? | ’ ' b
’ _ 22 -  REDIRECT EXAMINATION | \ R
23 | BY MR. CARR: |
N i 24 ‘ 1} Mr. Merrion, do you have plans for  )
~ 25 deveyl;oping Section 35, Township 2§"Nortﬁ,'rnange 6 West?
i ' '
’ , l?“biié»i;‘,—;@;ﬁ%&%?jgL“;'i,_:’gf’{-;_P:)“vg?ﬁ,;»:‘.i;i_‘,{fiirl e e R e E L e S i _
{
5
.
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~
2 A Yes, I do.
3 | Q And if you drill a well in that section,
4 | it would be your desire that that be considered an extension
S | of the Devils Fork, not the Otero-Gallup, is thag correct?
6] - A That's correct.
7 MR, CARRf I have nothing further.
. 8 "
9 - _ CROSS BXAMINATION
10 | py MR. STAMETS:
- 0. . Mr. Merrion, vhen you prepared Exhibit
12 sNumber Seven did you make any cdlculationé as to what perxrcentage
% fj‘ 13 recovery you wére getting on these wells? |
; 14 A, Percent cf oil in plaze? :  h
g 15 | 0 Right.
Ag 16 A I héve’~" no, I didn't.” I don't -~ I
% 17‘ didn't make any volumetric estimate éf-whgt‘we‘had in place
} 18 | and 1 don't have any’m#teriai balances;;éihCé”I don't operate
: 1 in tﬁat field, don't have any materiai balances tévwork with.
f 20 | | MR. STAMETS: Any other dhesg
21 | the witnééé? Hle may be excused. i -
i 22 ’ Anything further in»ﬁhigicaée? o
| o 23 o ”MR.‘CARR: Mr. Sﬁéﬁete, I believe thére
o 24 | are several letters concerning the application and I WOﬁld
. ~ :25v like thése noted for the purpose of the record. L




NN

Ay
13

H

}

§

4

: )

j i

i :

L

:

H

H

:

4

i

H

i

i

4

i o,

.

3

i

+ o ns 2 i 2K

o

1 22

2 ‘MR, STBMETS: As I recall, they're all

3 | in favor. We might just mention their names for the record.

4 IMR. PEARCE- Marquerite I.eiberman,

$ | Kimbell 0il Company, W. A. Emrick for Albuquercue National

6 | Bank, Joseph Grave, John M. Warren, President of Warren In-

7 | corporated, and I believe that is all. Mr. Examiner,

8 All of those named. individuals have

9 | submitted letters or telegrams concurring in the application.

10 MR, SALAZAR: Mr. -kExam:l.ner?

11 MR. STAMETS Yes. |

2 MR. SALAZAR: HMay I make a statement?

13 MR, STAMETS: You ‘Gertainly may.

14 MR. SALAZAR: I re’pr'e@_s"ent myself, My - ’
15 | name is Victor Salazar Irom Albuguerque ,‘.‘;'Ne‘w Mex‘ico‘. |
_16_' : I also represgent . . oil Company, and

17 the associates that are with me, who have sent letters and™
| 18 : T didn't ,;‘end a letter so I'm replying wif:h ‘my approval in-

19 | person. L } 2
‘20 t?e are the workin.g%’iih'téyre’st owners and
21 lease ownars of zll of the Federal lanaé»*i“; i-'f"pp:cazbzi’iz‘.ai:e?l.'y‘- :

22 | 3100 acres lying in Township 25 North, gii-:ﬂest.‘_ Two of the
23 sections and two of t'he*leaseé, Sectiox‘f”i34, one of the Federal
24 | leases is‘inéluded in the ap};;lic‘ant's a.pp‘ii‘cation. Also, a),], ‘A
257 of S_e‘c{:ion‘ 35 isg j'indludec“l in that ap‘ﬁii&éﬁibn’. - - \ k

t - ’ ’h




1 | 23
g ,
2 I just wanted to atate that I want to
3 join or concur for nmyself and my associates, who awm all of
4 the‘rightSfto the Gallup formation in thesc rederal leases
5 that I've just mentioned, with Mr. Bayless and Mr. Merrion's
6 | application that is pending before you. ﬁ
7 We have only drilled one Gallup well
| 8 | in alil these leases and that is in the northwest quarter of
| 9 Section 35. That was drilled apprezimately 22 ycars: ago and
: 10 |we fclt all the time that it was draining more than 80 acres ]
% 11 possibly 160 acres, and we held back from ény further devel- ;
N Loy i S 12 | opment of the Gallup formation in these leases. f
g ,f?‘ 13 | Now these leases have(been_drilled‘for- : ;
14 | over 22~yéars. ‘We have over, I think, 20 wells, mostly oil
15 | 42th the exception of this 0il well w- gas well, in theAPic~;
16 | tured Cliffs, Chacra, or the Dakota formation. They certainly
17 | are held by production. | | |
18 s And I want to state to you gentlemén,
| 19 | to Mr. Examiner, that’we have reached én'accord and’éverybody
- 20 héé concurred with it, for the 6rderly development of this ’ 4
EZIU‘lease anéithe entiiz two leases as to Federal lands, in an
22 orderly fashion; to drill immediately Ehe“first five wells :
23~ thét would be on thesé'leases if you graht‘this appligation" ?
1341~’1\ | 24 | and continue by step laps every 120 days one well on one leasé 'é
oy X : - >
o fJ = 25 and évery 180 days on the other lease, ‘So‘ﬁhat means that
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we'll be drilling immediately 5 wells, and a minimum of 5 wells
a year for the next three years. And certainly I believe
we'll do it faster than th&t, but that is the minimuim that
will get support in our contract, and I thought verhaps that

might ke of interest to vyou.

24

Thank you.
MR, STAMETS: fThank you.
Anything further in this case?

The case will be taken under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)
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MERRION & BAYLESS

CANYON LARGO UNIT #300

1980" PSL + 500" PEL
Sec, 8, T-24N, R-6W
. Rlo Arriba Co.,

-IN TIME

PRESSURE BUILOUP DATA 3-16-81 to 5-14-81

CUMULATIVE NEW OIL PRODUCTION -~ 22 BBLS,

STABILIZEO RATE BEPORE SHUT IN = 17 BOPD

PSUEDO-PRODUCING TIME T 3 22/17 = 1,20 = 31HRS,

SHUT IN MARCH 16, 1981 @ 10 AM

(5)

U Gallup L Gallup
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Conc1u351on - Lower Gallup has been ~essentially depleted by 160 acres

EXHIBIT NO. Y
MERRION & BAYLESS
Case $7296

Infill Drilling Results

Canyon Largo Unit #300

NE/4, SW/4, Section 8, T-24N, R-6W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico
Devils Fork Gallup Field

Offset Wells - Canyon Targo Unit #122, 125, 129, and 130 were drilled
in 1962, Virgin pressure was 2016 psi as measured in Redfern & Herd
Largo Spur #1 dlscovery well. . Average IP of offsets was 126 BOPD +
108 MCr/day gas. Completion was in lower Gallup only.

Canyon Largo #300 - Infill well Qata: Completed 03-15-81

Upper Gallup Lower Gallup Comingled
BPH 1660 581 -
Initial Rate 11 BOPD (1) _ 11 BOPD (2) 13 BOPD (3)
+65 MCF/day + ? Gas - +97 MCF/day
(1) After 1 week flowing Probable sp11t

(2) Short term swab test . Uppeér Gal;up 9 BOPD + 53 MCF
(3) After 2 weeks pumping. Lower Gallup -4 BOPD + 49 MCF

_ development.

Upper Gallup is uncommercial.

| BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS

| s CQNSERVATION DIV[SION
“RAUESS EXHIBIT NO. J

CASE NO.__ 7249 |
Submitted DYML_

? | { Heanng Date '1’ lal
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PRESSURE BUILDUP DATA 3-6-81 to 4=6-81

CUMULATIVE NEW OIL PROOUCTION = 538 BBLS.

STABILIZED RATE BEFORE SHUT IN m 65 BOPD
PSULDO-PRODUCING TIHE T = $38/65 a 8.277 DA = 199 HaS,
SHUT- IN MARCH 6,1981 @ 10 AM

(n @) (3) %)
; RATE. Ot-hrs, Ot/Tdr. Llog (2) B
¥ 3-18-81 = 10 AM 288 0,5913 -,2202 1227
§ 3=23-81 = 10 AM 408 0.6722 -, 1725 1272
i 3-30-81 = 10 AM 576 0.74312 -.1289 1334 oo
410811+ 10 AN 626 0,7562  =,1202 1347 !
4<3-81 = 12 HOOX 674 0.7720  -.1124 1359 !
5 4681 ~ 12 NOOM 746 0.7894 -, 1027 1369 i
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EXHIBIT NO. {

MERRION & BAYLESS -
CANYON LAPGO UNIT #298 Y
792' ¥HL, 790" FEL
. Secs 3, T-24N, R-6Y
Ri{o Arriba Couvaty, Nav Mexico

DEVIL'S FORK GCALLUF PItLD
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EXHIBIT NO, &
MERRION & BAYLESS
Case No. 7296
Upper Gallup Pressure Data

Virgin Pressure - Skelly 0il Co. Jicarilla B-10

DST pressure in June, 1958 was

2120 psi

‘Merrion & Bayless - Canyon Largo Unit #298
NE NE Sec 3, T-24N, R-6W
Completion date 02- 22-81

Initial pressure 1512 psi buildup
{608 psi draw down from Virgin Pressure)

S

%

Nearby Well Dlstance‘ "Area of Circle
Farming E-2 ) 4200* 1272 acres
Farming E-3 3921 1109 acres
CLU £185 4302* 1335 acres

Cetty Oil to Parming _ E-i-E  NE SE Sec 2, T-24N, R-6W
Completion date Décember( 1980
Initial pressure 1531 psi (228 hours)
Nearby. Well -__Distance Area of Circle
Farming E-3 2600 488 acres
Farming -2 - 32167 746 acres

Conclusion: Substantial drainage has occurred over area of at
least 1109 acres around produc1ng well.

PN

BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
OIL CONSERVAT!ON DIVISION .

f EXHIBIT NO. {o
| CASE NO._1129¢,

Submltted by HEE;QQ |




EXHIBIT NO.7T

—— "‘T‘ ——

State A/‘U'o M@}\co
Rangn __5‘ W/

1

- s I 1 REREN { 1 [ | ] RS = .J‘.l,l; 11T
L et - LA N 9 I S SS JEE IS NG DAY, B JU PR TS SO RS V(YO PO F . «-1--»-4 iew
o R e R
MERRION & BAYLESS T ‘ N N N RN ERER NN REN -
- - ,f : BLOCK 2 BLOCK 3 : BLOCK 4
- - Case No. 7296 Eee - T - o 1T
_ I , ! : 2080 acres .- 1800 acres | 2080 acres
- Otero Gallup Field e 17 wells -] 11 wells 1= 7 wells
- ] T 697,000 bbls | |71 462,000 bbls 1371 561,000 bbis
Oil Recovery Factor i g 122 acres/well-—{=i 153 acres/well |l 297 acres/well -
- » S AR £ 335 bbls/acre i 257 bbls/acre |{-{~| 270 bbls/acre °
For Different wWell i s 8-
. . a= . 3 | \\ . : TN T O T D TR SO S - -
.—_ ; Spac’-ngs ~ w-z]:— -1 —~%L—z B Tl S LRt B -2 \‘ - Ln-- b i o §—p—t-pees IO DS N, e
u {Recoveries include following ) f i * BTN T WO 0 R ERENRE
- - remaining reserves) : ’ B R (R0 B e e o & S A o - -
N I L - SN O 0 iy A N e AT
: “BlLock i 73,500 bbls |- L ' p y
2 51,000 IRNRREAEEEERaR 1374|338l N ER R
4 225,000 EEERER /b’” S T o O SEAS N
6 5,000 T =
- 7 41,000 BLOCK 1 At Ff ! e o Dt e R O o B
100 WEANENFRNRE N N S ks
: 1760 acres BLOCK 5 .-
1Y .10 v,we‘lls '_ "_ '__ é'_"_ - e i BLOCK 6 °
1 653,000 bbls [ i. 1320 acres N i > gl .
T —— 176 acres/well , 5-wells e e ar_ 1440 acres
AMETS 1 371 bbls/acre {T[[7{"|7{" 62,000 bbls i~ *7‘ Tl 6 wells }
ISION. Lo fd o b b o e d e . 264 acres/well .1 |. _I |1 132,000 bbls
= 47 bbls/acre 240 dcres/well 24
ol - L 12 71171 92 bbls/acre
z 2 x z - == L ESEs 0 ot FES .. N ‘ -
T N e
; P - EFFERAFARRFFR
A y -4 »— o~ 2 } 3 23 L
NN T 1l \ Brock 7 -1
e i "Il— i i o s — z :ll: RE M =‘ —X2 - ] 960 acres -— ::l—‘. i
‘{”, HNEE NN IRNEN i R 5 wells. . -
4 4 NN NE ST 218,000 bbis |1
B ~de i — B S . 192 acres/well
A g .71_, % B - foed o e 227 bbls/acre
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EXHIBIT NO. 8
MERRION & BAYLESS
Case No. 7296
Gallup Well Cost

Devils Fork-Otero Area

Survey
Archaeological
Surface Damages
Dirtwork
Surface Casing ~ 200' of 8-5/8", 24{/ casing
Cement usarface
Drilling Footage - 5700'-@ $14.50
Daywork - 2 days @ $4500
Electric Logs
Water
Mud
Hauling
Engineering & Geolog1cal
" Overhead
Miscellaneous & Unforeseen

COST TO CASING POINT:

5700' of 4-1/2", 10.5#, K-55 casing @ $5.80

5700" of-2=3/8", &.7#, J-55 tubing @ $3.50

Stage Qpllars & Float Equipment

Cementing

Casing Crew

Wellhead : ' N
- Perforating : :

Fracking

Completion Rig

Hauling

Réntal Tools

Engineers & Foreman

Miscellaneous & Unforeseen

COMPLETION COSTS:

Pumplng Unlt 114D - 173 - 64 W ~ FM346 Englne
‘Rods ‘& Pump

Pulling Unit

Hauling

Roustabout Labor

Foreman

Miscellaneous

’ PUMP INSTALLATICN:

2 - 400 Bbl. Tank w/Stairway
Two-Phase Separator

Flowline

Dirtwork

Roustabout Labor

Foreman -

Miscellaneous

TANK FACILITIES:

BEFORE EXAMINER'STAMETS | TOTAL WELL cost:
|\ QUL CONSERVATION DIVSION
] MFXMB!T NO._ R

CASE NO, '7z9¢a

$ 250
250
500

2,000
2,200
25000
82,650
9,000
- 8,500
6,500
10,000
1,000
1,800
2,000
3,900

$132,550

$ 33,060
19,950
3,500
12,500

2,000
3,000
3,500

- 60,000

15,000
2,000
2,000
1,500

4 560

$162,57O

N
>

36,000

6,000

1;000 °
1,000
3,000
500
1,500

'§ 49,000

$ 8,500 -
3,500
3,000
1,000
6,000
1,000
880

$ 23,880

$368,000




EXHIBIT NO. §
MERRION & BAYLESS
Case No, 7296
Ecomonics of Development
Otero-Devils Fork Area
Well Cost $368,000
Price of 0il $35.00
17.5% Royalty (6.13)
Prod Tax (2.40)
WP Tax . {4.41)
NET . $22.06

Price of Gas (1200 BTU)

2.46 x 1.2 x 1.020027 = $3.01
Royalty =~ (.53)
Tax -~ Pass thru -
NET $£2.48/MCF
Operatirg Cost $1250/Month

Recovéry Factor

Future Performance

80 acres
Futire’ Rev. $591,040
OP Exp. 315,000
Future Net $276,040
Well Lost (368,000)
Pfofit'or Loss (91,960)

AL L AR B 5 it A i,

AR

3
7

R b s et B e o e e

200 BO/acre + 1200 MCF/acre

160 acres

$1,177,080
315,000
$ 867,080

'

(368,000)

$ 499,080
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PRESSURE BUILDUP DATA 3-16-81 to 5+14-81
CUMULATIVE NEW OIL PROOUCTION ~ 22 BBLS,

STARILIZED RATE BEFORE SHUT IN - 17 BOPD
PSUEDO-PRODUCING TIME T = 22717 £ 1,20 % 31HRS,

SHUT IN MARCH 16, 1981 @ 10 AX

{4) (s)
: (1) 2)_ ) U Gallup L Gallup
DALE At-hys. at/T6t log {2) ) SN S
6-6-81 480 «939 0273 - 1132 -
3 4+10-81 376 + 9489 -, 02278 un 583 [}
; 4-20-81 816 9636 -, 01619 1291 s ¢
3 4-27-8) 984 1969 =, 01368 1332 38s
b $°4-31 1152 «9738 «. 01153 - 580
= 5-14-81 1292 9782 . £0937 1441 - ]
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'CANYON LARGO UNIT $300

1980" FSL & 500° FPEL
Sec. 8, T+24N, R-6W
Rio Arriba Co., N.M.
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| EXHIBIT NO. §
MERRION & BAYLESS
Case #7296

Infill Drilling Results

Canyon Largo Unit $300

NE/4, SW/4, Section 8, T-24N, R-6W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico
Devils Fork Gallup Field

Oftset Wells - Canyon Largo Unit #122, 125, 129, and 130 were drilled
in 1962. Virgin pressure was 2016 psi as measured in Redfern & Herd
Largo Spur #1 discovery well. Average IP of offsets was 126 BOPD +
108 MCF/day gas. Completion was in lower Gallup only.

Canyon Largo #300 - Infill well data: Completed 03-15-81
Upper Gallup' , ‘Lower Gallup Comingled
BPH o 1660 581 -
“ Initial Rate 11 BOPD (1) 11 BOPD (2) 13 BOPD (3)
: +65 MCF/day + ? Gas +97 MCF/day
(1)  After 1 week flowing Probable split

{(2) Short term swab test . Upper Gali‘up"g BOPD + 53 MCF.
(3} After 2 weeks pumping. Lower Gallup -4 BOPD + 49 MCF

Conclussion - Lower Gallup has been essentially depleted by 160 acres

development.

Upper Gallup is i;ncommer'ciakl.

(]

I BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS

| OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
| weRgion + 7
| ~eAQBSS EXHIBIT NO.
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Submitted by MBI
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EXHIBIT NO.
MERRION & BAYLESS
Case No. 7296
Upper Gallup Pressure Data

Virgin Pressure - Skelly 0il Co. Jicarilla B-10
DST pressure in June, 1958 was
2120 psi

:Merrion & Bayless - Canyon Largo Unit #298

NE NE Sec 3, T-24N, R-6W

Completion date 02-22-81
Initial pressure 1512 psi bu1ldup
(608 psi draw down from Virgin Pressure)

Nearby Well Distance _Area of Circle

Farming E-2 4200' 1272 acres
Farming E-3 3921 1109 acres

CLU #185 4302" 1335 acres

Getty 0il“to Farming E-1-E  NE SE Sec 2, T-24N, R-6W

Completion date December, 1980

" Initial pPressure 1531 psi (228 hours)
Nearby Well Distance Area of Circle:
Farmirg E-3 2600 - 488 acres
Farming E-2 . 3216" 746 acres

Conclusion:

-Substantial drainage has occurred over area of at

.least 1109 acres around producing well,

| BEFOREEXAMlNER STAMETS
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

m_”' EXHIBITNO. &
I caseno_12%6
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MERRION & BAYLESS

_ Case No. 7296 ISR B etk 2 N S A R

- | ‘ i 2080 acres I} 1800 acres 1. 2080 acres +

Otero Gallup Field : e 17 wells 11 11 wells 11t 7 wells T

" oil T TS 697,000 bbas |7 462,000 bbls |TITFT 561,000 bbls | o

il Recovery Factor - 122 acres/well-+—f=~ 153 acres/well 297 acres/well 4.2 5“/\/
335 bbls/acre | |1 257 bbls/acre |-|*|-| 270 bbls/acre |
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EXBIBIT No. &
MERRION & BAYLESS
Case No. 7296
Gallup Well Cost
Devils Fork-Otero Area

Survey

Archaeological

Surface Damages

Dirtwork

Surface Casing - 200’ of 8-5/8", 24# casing

Cement Surface

Drilling Footage - 5700' @ $14.50
Daywork - 2 days @ $4500

Electric Logs

Water

Mud

Hauling

Engineering & Geologlcal

Overhead

Miscellaneous & Unforeseen

COST TO CASING POINT:

5700' of 4-1/2", 10.5#, K-55 casing @ $5.80
5700' of 2-3/8", 4.7#, J-55 tubing @ $3.50
Stage Collars & Float Equipment

Cementing ]

Casing Crew . ‘ 3
Wellhead

Perforating

Fracking

Completion Rig

Hauling

Rental Tools

Engineers & Foreman,
"Miscellaneous & Unforeseen

COMPLETION COSTS:

Pumping-Unit 114D - 173 - 64 W - FM346 Engine
Rods & Pump

Pulling Unit

Hauling

Roustabout Labor

..Foreman:

Miscellaneous

PUMP INSTALLATION:

2 - 400 Bbl. Tank w/Stalrway
Two—Phase Separator
Flowline

D1rtwork g

Roustabout Labor

Foreman

Hiscellaneous

TANK FACILITIES:

e » 'TOTAL wELﬁ COST:
BEFORF EXAMINER*S v ¥
“OIL OI\SFRVATION D]VISION

| w EXHIBIT NO. __3____

CASE NO._929le :
~Submitted by Amao_g_____ N

Hearmg Date ) /2 /ﬁl

$ 250
250
500

2,000
2,200
2,000
82,650
9,000
8,500
6,500
10,000
1,000
1,800
2,000

3,900

$132,550

‘$ 33,060

19.950
3,500
12,500
2,000
3,000
3,500

60,000
15,000

2,ooo~

2,000
1,500

4,560

$162,570

36,000

1,000
1,000

3,000

500
1,500

$ 49,000

$ 8,500

3,500
3,000

1,000
6,000
1,000

880

$ 23,880

$3683000

ﬁ...----.---------Il-uIll-I!IIllIl-lllllllﬂIlIlllIlll-llIll‘-l-.-..1




/ EXHIBIT NO, 4
/ "MERRION & BAYLESS
Case No. 7296
Ecomonics of Development
Otero-Devils Fork Areca

"Well Cost $368,000
x
Price of 0il $35.00
17.5% Royalty (6.13)
Prod Tax (2.40)
WP Tax (4.41)
NET $22.06

Price of Gas (1200 BTU)

2.46 x 1.2 x 1.020027 = $3.01

Royalty (.53)
. Tax - Pass thru -
o . ~ NET $2.48/MCF

Operating Cost $1250/Month
Recovery Factor ° 200 BO/acre + 1200 MCF/acre

Future Performance

80 acres 166 acres
Future Kev.  $591,040 $1,182,080
OP Exp. 315,000 315,000
Future Net $276,040 s $ 867,080
‘Well Lost’ (368,0900) i (368,000)
Profit or Loss {91,960) $ 499,080
BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
: ,_,9_[!_-~CO“I_\JSERVATION DIVISION
TSANESS EXHIBIT NO, _§
] # CASE NO._729¢ S
. } Submitted by M?m)
‘f-f_g : Hearing Date = 'IJ 8/
-
4 B
' v ;
‘-“




CASE 7793:  Application of ARCO 0i} .md Gas Company for an amendnent o Order No.

Fape 2 of 6

Exiaginer Hearing - Thursday = July 2, 1981 NDovket No, 20-8])

cAun 7291 Applicativia of ARCO 01 and Cas Company for conpulsory pooling, Lea County, New Hoxico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling a)l rineral interests in the Silurian
and Pusselnan Cormations underlving the N/2 of Section b, Township 25 South, Ruange 37 Fast, Cusrter
Field, to be dedicated to a well to be drilied at a standard Yocation thereon.  Also Lo e con-
sideyed will be the cost of drilling and cospleting said well and the allocation of the cost theyeof
as well as agtual operating costs and charges for sopervision, desipnation of applicant as operator
of the well, and a charvge for risk involyved in dyilling =said wol).

CASE 7292:  Application of ARCO Oil and Gas Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, Hew Mexico,
N Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks an order pooling all nmineral interests in the Devonian
thry Ellenburger formations vnderlying the $/2 of Scction 6, Tounship 25 South, Rawge 37 Easre,
Custer Field, to be Jedicated to a well 1o be drillod at a standard location thereon, Also to be
considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost
thereof as well as actual operating costs and charyes for supcr\n-nfm, desiynntion of 1p|n ot
as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

R"()(’l/lq.‘ Can Cannty . Nouw Maviop
b Lo,

APPLicwily in the above-styled cause, seeks an amendment to Division Order No. R-6649 which
authorized compulsory pooling in Scction 33, Township 22 South, Range 36 East, Lenglie Field, to
extend to February 1, 1982, the comncncenent of drilling required in said order. .

CASFE 7294: Application of ARCO Oil and Gas Company for salt vater dispasal, Lea County, New Mexico,

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks autherity to disposce of proaduced salt water into the
Scven Rivers-Queen formation at a depth of 2996 fect to 3186 feet in its R. S. Crosby Well No. A-?
located in Unit L of Section 28, Towmship 25 South, Range 37 East, Langlie Yattix Pool.

CASE 7248: (Continued from June 3, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

Apptlication of Inexco 0Oil Company for pool creation, special pool rules, and aun oil discovery allow-
able, Eddy County, MNew México. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks the creation of a new
Wolfcamp oil pool for. its Federal 10 State Com. Well No. 1 located in Uait I of Section 10, Town-
ship 21 South, Ranga 26 East, and the prammlgation of special rules thavefor, incluiing provisions
for 160-acre spacing. Applicant further seeks the assignment of approximately 42, 290 bdrrels of
discovery allowable to the aforesaid well,

CASE 7280: (Continued from June 17, 1981, Examiner Rearing)

Application of Northwest Pipeline Corporation for a dual completion and downhole comaingling, Rio

. Arriba County, New Mexico, \Appl)cant, in the abové-styled cause, sceks authority ‘to‘dually coriplete
: its Rosa Unit Well No. 77 located in Unit L of Section 33, Township 31 North, Range 5 Hest, to pro-
duce gas from the Mesaverde formation and commingled Callup and Dakota prdduction through separate

strings of tubing.

CASE 7295: Applxcatlon of Gulf 0'1 Corpomtxon for rescxsslon of Divisicn Order No. R-2429-C, Eddy County,

New Hexico. Appllcant, in the above- stylcd cause, secks the rescission of vaxsxon Order No.
R-2429-C which authorized 320-acre spacing units in ‘¢he Vhite (,Lu,numaywanmn Gas Pool.  Appli-
cant secks the reinstatcment of 640-acre spacing units in said pool with provision for 320-acre
infill'drilling and appropnate "findings relative thereto, e

AS!; 7296: Apphcatmn of J. Gregory Merrion and Robert L. Bayless for amendment of pool rules, contraction
of the Otero-qulup Pool, and exteusion of the Pevils Fork-Gallup Associated Pool, Rio Arriba

County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks the amendment of the Devils' Fork-
Gallup Associated Pool Rules to provide for 160-acre spacing rather than 80 acres. Appllcant
further secks the contraction of the Otero-Galiup Pool by ‘the deletion of the followm; acre‘wl_
Ef2 and NE/# SW/4 of Scction 2, Towaship 24 North, Range 6 West, and the E/2 of Zecrion 33, Towa-
slnp 25 -North, Range 6 Vest. Applicant seeks the extension-of ‘the Devils Fork-Galtup Assi)ci:lLéc,£
Pool to include the fo}loving acreage: 1In Township 24 North, Ronge 6 West: - All of Sect).ons 2
and 3;°S/2 and NE/4 of Section 4} S/2 of ‘Section 5; S$/2 of Section 6; and N/2 of Section 11.

1n Township 25 North, Range 6 West: SE/& of Sectmn 33; S/2 of Section 34; and all cof Section 35.

© CASE 7297: . (This case will bc dismissed.)

/r
Appl: canon of Amoco Prod fctmn Company for an NGPA detemmatvon, ‘Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-—atyled cause, seeks a new cashore reservoir determmatlan in,the Morrow
forxwation for its Alley lmt Well No. 1 in Unitc E of ﬁechon 1, Township 19 South, Range 25 East.

U L Y TR




June 23, 1981

1701 Chacoma Place NW
Albuquerque, NM 87104

</

Mr. Joe Ramey, Director
0il Conservation Division
f New Mexico Department of
f - : Energy & Minerals

| ‘ P.0., Box 2088

‘ Santa Fe, NM 87501

Dear Mr.qRamey:
Re: Case No. 7296 - July 2, 1981

As Co=lessees and Working Interest Owners in the following described
lands, we concur with the appllcatlon by Mr. J. Gregory Merrion and
Mr. Robert L. Bayless in regards to the extension of the Devils Fork
Gallup- 0il Field; elimination of certain lands from- the Otero Gallup
0il Field; and authorization for 160 acre spacing units for the
Gallup Formation on these lands:

Lease SF-08013¢
Township 25 North, Range 6 West
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, N.M.P. M.

Section 21: E/2NE/4

Section 22: S/2 N/2, SE/4, E/2sw/4 Nwlaswla
Section 23:  W/2SW/4, N/ZNWIA SW/4NW/4
Section 26: W/2W/2-.

Section 27: E/2, SE/4NW/4 E/2SW/4

Section 34: N/2, SW/4, W/ZSE/4 SE/4SE/4

Yours very tryly, , ’
xbk/&/(gu ("fq L Ll\‘é L(/l/t/r ("l/;

o ! Marguerite Liberman

B L T L T e L £ e e T e A e 35 8 T 52 i e TR e 5 e 70
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AYB002¢1026)(A4~ 0!4687SISI)PD 06/30/81 1619
ICS 1PMBNGZ CSP

" SUSPECTED DUPLICATE

8173382591 TDBN- FT WORTH TX 68 06-30 1019A EST

FMS JOE RAMEY, DIRECTOR ALL CONSERVATION DIVISION RPT DLY MGM,» DLR
NEW MEXICO DEPT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS STATE CAPKTOL BLDG "
SANTA FE NM 878501 ) :
RE CASE 7296 SCHEDULE HEARING JULY 2, 1981 PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT THE

UNDERSIGNED KIMBELL OIL COMPANY AS CO-LESSEE WORKING INTEREST OWNER
AND PRESENT OPERATOR OF LANDS INCLUDED IN J GREGGORY MERRION AND ‘
ROBERT L BAYLESS APPLICATION TO EXTEND THE DEVILS FORKS GALLUP OIL

F1ELD THE ELIMINATION OF CERTAIN LANDS FROM THE OTERO GALLUP OIL

ripLn 5““‘%9?30».331'0? FOR 160 ACRE SPACING UNITS FOR THE GAQLU?

bl LRIV

‘ FORMAT!ON 1S CONCURRED TOs. .

KIMBELL OIL COMPANY, SAM W SIMS, JR. A
'3OOOLFT HORTH NAT‘ONAL ‘BAVK BLDG ‘ ‘

PT WORTH ™ 76!02
NNNN L
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WILLIAM A, EMIG
VICE PACSIDENT AND TRUSY GFFICER

ALBUQUERQUE, NEw MEXICO

June-23, 1981

Mr.. Joe Ramey, Director

0il Conservation Division

New Mexico Department of
Energy & Minerals

P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Dear Mr. Ramey:
Re: Case No. 7296 — July 2, 1981

As Co-lessees and Working Interest OQuwners in the following
described lands, we concur with the application by Mr. J.
Gregory Merrion and Mr. Robert L. Bayless in regards to’ the’
extension of the Deévils Fork Gallup 0il Field; elimination
of certain lands from the Otero Gallup 011 Field; and
authorization for 160 acre spacing units for the Gallup
Formation on these lands:

Lease SF-080136
~ Township 25 North, Range 6 West
* Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, N.M.P.M.

Section 21:  E/2NE/4 _ .
Section 22: 8/2 N/2, SE/&, E/2SW/&, NW/4Sw/4
Section 23: W/2SW/4, N/2NW/4, SW/4NW/4
Section 26: W/2W/2

Section 27: E/2, SE/4NW/4 E/28W/4
Section 34: N/2, SW/4, w/25E/4 SE/ASE/4

* P.0.8BOX 1344  ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103 TELEPHONE 605/765.2211
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SANTA FE
June 20, 1981

Mr. Joe Ramey, Director (39;4&

0il Conservation Division ;ZZPé’
New Mexico Department of Energy & Minerals

P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, N.M. 87501

Re: Case # 7296
July 2, 1981

Dear Mr. Ramey:

We are co-lessees and working interest owners in the
following described lands and as such we concur with the
application by Mr. J. Gregory Merrion and Mr. Robert

L. Bayless regarding thewextention\pf the Devils Fork
Gallup Oil Fielq; elimination of certain lands from the
Otero Gallup 0il Field; and authorization for 160 acre
spacing units for the Gallup Formation on these lands:

Lease SF-080136 : ,

‘Township 25 North, Range 6 West

Rio Arriba County, N.M.P.M.

' Sectjon 21: E) NEY
Section 22: SLNY, SEk, EXSWY, Nwiswk
Section 23: whswk, RN, sWhnwy
Section 26: whwk
Section 27: Ek, SE4NWY, ELSwy

y Section 34: N}, SWy, WhSEY, SEYSEY

}@L ,; Ch.ufw
tfck Gﬁ?Ver

Very truly yours,

NG
v
~
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June 17, 1981

Mr. Joe Ramey, Director i

0il Conservation Division '

New Mexico Department of Energy § Minerals .

P, 0. Box 2088 ;

‘ Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Case # 7296
July 2, 1981

Dear Mr. Ramey;

We are Co-lessee's and Working Interest Ownérs in the following
described lands and as such we concur with the application by
Mr. J. Gregory Merrion and Mr. Robert L. Bayless in regards to
the extension of the Devils Fork Gallup 0il.Field; elimination
RRRETIE of ‘certain ldnds from the Otero Gallup 0il Field; and authori-
AT ST IR L o zation for 160 acre spacing units for the Gallup Formation on

e e T ' these lands:

Lease SF-079139-A _ .

Township 25 North, Range 6 West _

Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, N.M.P.M.
Section :23: SE4SWYL

Section 26: E%, ELWk

Section 35: E%, N%NWYL, SW4NWYL, SLSWY

o Lease ‘SF-080136 .
RS Township 25 North, Range 6 West
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, N.M.P.M.

{ Section 21: EL4NEY
S - Section 22: S4%NL. SEY%, E4SWY4, NW4SWY
. Section 23: W4SW4, NLSNWY, SWLNWY

g f} : , , Section 26: WilWh , 0
S ' Section 27: E%, SE%NWY%, ELSW4

Section 34: Nf, SW4, WLSEL, SE4SEY

- truly yours,

s

John M. Warren, President ‘ y' | s

;Ver
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CAMPBELL, BYRD & BLACK, ».A

LAWYERS

JACK M. CAMPBELL JEFFERSON PLACE
HARL O, BYRD
BRUCE D. BLACK
MICHAEL B, CAMPBELL

WILLIAM F, CARR SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501
BRAOFORD C. BERGFE
WILLIAM G, WARDLE

SUITE ) - HO NORTH GUADALUPE

POST OFFICE BOX 2208

TELEPHONE: (505) 9883-442!
TELECOPRIER: (505) 983-6043

e LR

LY —T»UM!
SV

UM 11 198) ”Uf

A wea,

June 11, 1981

Mr. Joe D. Ramey
Division Director

0il Conservation Division OIL CONS— . oot Livgri

New Mexico Department of - SANTA Fid
Energy and Minerals L oC

Post Office Box 2088 \ : (?degl 2276

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Application of J. Gregory Merrion and Robert L. Bayless
for Amendment of the Special Pool Rules and Regulations
‘for the Devils Fork-Gallup Associated Pool, Including
160 Acre Spacing and Proration Units, and for the
Deletion of Certain Acreage from the Otero-Galiup:
Associated Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Enclosed .in triplicate is the application of J. Gregory :
Merrion and Robert L. Bayless in the above-referenced matter.

The applicants request'that"this«matfﬁf‘be'includéd on the
docket for the examiner hearing scheduled to be held on July
2, 19381.

i

Very| truly yours

William F. Carf
WFC:1r
Eﬁclbsures

ce: Mr. J. Gregory Merrion
Mr. Robert L. Bayless
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: FOR AMENDMENT OF THE SPECIAL POOL RULES

§ GALLUP ASSOCIATED POOL, INCLUDING 160

‘' ACRE SPACING AND PRORATION UNITS, AND FOR
{| THE DELETION OF CERTAIN ACREAGE FROM THE

! OTERO-GALLUP POOL AND THE EXTENSION OF THE
Il DEVILS FORK-GALLUP ASSOCIATED POOL, RIO

{ ARRIBA -COUNTY NEW MEXICO.

U)? "l(a iE PWF'D

JUN 111981 U ’

Ol CUrbeivA v U:v]sgur,
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERATS ri

BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISIO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF
{J. GREGORY MERRION AND ROBERT L. BAYLESS

AND ‘REQULATIONS FOR THE DEVILS FORK-
CASE 2%

Nt Nt Ml el N o N Nt o NP

" APPLICATION

COME NOW J. GREGORY MERRION and ROBERT L. BAYLESS, by and
through their undersignéé attorneys, and hereby make applicatibn
to #he New Mexico 0il Conservation Divisiéﬁ'fdr amendment of the
Special Pool Rules and Regulitions for the Devils Fork-Gallup
Associated Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, including a

provision for 160-acre 01l well spacing and proration units.

| Applicant further seeks deietion‘of certain acreage from the

Otero-Gallup Pool and the eXfension of:the“Devils Pork-Gallup
Associated Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, and in suppovt
thereof would show: ‘

1. That the'Applicaﬁts, J. Gregory Merrion and Robert L.
Bayless, are the owners of certain leases in the Devils Fork-
Gallup Associated Pool.

2. That on January 28, 1958 the 011 Conservation
Commission entered Order No. R-1119 creating the Otero-Galiup:
Pool. | S &

3. That the Otero-ééllup'?odl hés been extended rrém,time‘

to time to include, in addition to other acreage, the following

lands located in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico:




7

Ay e g

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
Section 2: E/2, NE/4 SW/}

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE € WEST, NMPM
Section 35: E/2

4, That the Otero—Gallup Pool 1is developed on H0-acre

Sspacing and proration units under 011 Conservation Division Rule

‘104,

it
|

| 5. That present available information indicates that one
.

-ﬁwell in the above-referenced portion of the OteroéGallup Pool

181

will economically and efficilently drailn and develop a spacing and

proration unit of 160 acres.

B

6. That the above-referenced acreage in the Otero-Gallup
! Pool should be deleted from said pool.

7. That on March:®30, 1960, the 01l Conéervatibn Commission
entered Order R-i641 créating the Devils Fork-Gallup Assoclated
Pool and adopting specilal rules therefor. | 7 |

8. That on February 1, 1977, the.01l Conservation
Commisslion, Ly Order No.‘R-5353,’amendéd the Special Pool Rules
for the Devils Fork-Gallup Assoclated Pool to provide, among |
other things, for 80-acre spacing and prorétion‘upits for»oiL~
wells.

9. That present available information indicates that one
well will economically and efficiently'dbain"and develop an oil
spacing and proration unit of 160 acresvin the Devils Fork- |
Gailup Associéted Pool and in certaln acreage immediétely
offsetting said pool. -

10. That the Devils Fork—dallup Associated]Pool should ﬁe
extended to include the following acreage in Rio Arfiba‘cbuhfﬁ,
New ;exico: | . '

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
Sections 2 & 3: All
Section 4: S/2, NE/U .

: Section 5:. $/2

Section 6: /2
“Section 11: N/2

e e e e e
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4 TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
‘ Section 33: SE/§

Section 34: '§/2

Section 35: All

11. That in order %o prevent waste which would result from

"the drilling of unnecessary wells and to provide for the orderly

development of saild pool, the Special Pool Rules for the Devils
‘Fork-Gallup Associated Pool should be amended to provide for
l160-acre oil spacing and proration units.

12. That granting this application will be in the best
!interest of conservation and the protection of correlative

rights.
WHEREFORE, Applicants pvay that this application be set for

' hearing before a Division Examiner on July 2, 1981 and that aftev

notice and hearing as requiredAby law, the Division entev its
order deleting the requested acreage from the Otero—Gallup Pool,
extending the Devils Fork—-Gallup Associated Pool and amending the
Special Rules and Regulations for the Devils Fork~Gallup '
AsSociated>Pool to provide for 160-acre bil*well sSpacing and -

proration units and granting such other and further relief as the

Division deems proper in the premises.

Respectfully submitted,
CAMPBELL, BYRD & BLACK, P.A.

By

William R, Carr
P.O. Box 2208

~ Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
~Attorneys . for

J. Gregory Merrion and
Robert L. Bayless
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OJL (,()thl(VA” N D'V'S
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINEBkhg 1on

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF
J. GREGORY MERRION AND ROBERT L. BAYLESS
FOR AMENDMENT OF THE SPECIAL POOL RULES
AND REGULATIONS FOR THE DEVILS FORK-

GALLUP ASSOCIATED POOL, INCLUDING 160 CASE. )2 %(

ACRE SPACING AND PRORATION UNITS, AND FOR
THE DELETION OF CERTAIN ACREAGE FROM THE
OTERO-GALLUP POOL AND THE EXTENSION OF THE
DEVILS FORK-GALLUP ASSOCIATED POOL, RIO

| ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

]

I , APPLICATION

i
I

COME NOW J. GREGORY MERRION and ROBERT L. BAYLESS, by and
ﬁthrough their undersigned attorneys, aﬁd hereby meke application
Hto the New Mexico 011 Conservation Divis ion for amendment of th
!'Special Pool Rules and Regulations for the Devi]s Fork-Gallup
iAssociated Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico,‘including a
!provision for 160-acre 01l well spacing and proration units.
ﬂApplicant further seeks-deletion of certain acreage from the
éOtero—Gallup“Pool ‘and the exte‘nsien of the Devns‘Fork-Gal‘Iup

|Associated Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, and in support

ithereof wou1d show:

1. That the Applicants, JeyGregory Merrion and Robert L.

Bayless, are the owners of certain leases in the‘Dé?ils Fork~

-

Gallﬁp Associated Pool. v
2. That on January 28, 1958, the 01l Conservation

Commission entered,.Order No.‘R-1119 creating the Otero-Gallup

'Pool.
3. That the Otero-Gallup Pool has been extended from time

]

to time to include, in addition to other acreage, the following

.

"‘ ’ *

lands located in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico:

[}
1
!
B
;
[}
¢




; TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
§ Section 2: E/2, NE/I SW/h

i TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
Section 35: E/2

4, That the Otero-Gallup Pool is developed on 40-acre
spacing and proration units undeé~01l Conservation Division Rule
104. |

5. That present available information indicates that one

well in the above~referenced por;ion of "the Otero-Gallup Pool

will economically and efficiently drain and develop a spacing and

jproratidhﬁunit of 160 acres.

H 6. That the above-referenced acreage in the'Otero~Ga11up
‘bPool should be deleted from said pool.

A 7. That on March 30, 1960, the 01l Conservation Commission
uentered Order R-1641 creating the Devils Fork-Gallup Associated
#Pool and adopting speqial rules ;herefor. }

I 8. That on Februéry i, 1977, the 011 Conservation
ﬁCommission, by Order No. R-5353, amended the Special’Pool Rules -
ﬁfor the Devils Fork—Géliﬁp Associated’POol"to’provide,»amdﬁgv
hofher things, for 80-acre spacing and prébation units for oil
f:wells. ;

| 9. That present available information 1ndica£és that one
well will economically and efficiently drain and develop an o1l
spacing and proration unit of 160 acres in the Devils Fork-

§Ga11up Associated Fool and in certain acreage'immediately"

offsetting said pool. - 5

@,, - 10. That the Devils Fork-Gallup’Associated.Pool éhodld‘be
extended to include the following acreage in Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico:’

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
Sections 2 & 3: All

Section 4: S/2, NE/4

“Seetion 5: S/2 -

Section 6: S/2

Section 11: N/2

!




TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
Section 33: SE/I
Section 34: S/2
Section 35: All

e B o

11. That in order to prevent ivast:e which would result from
the dbilling of unnecessary wells and to provide for the orderly

development of said pool, the Specia'l Pool Rules for|the Devils

e e R i

Pork-Gallup Associated Pool should be amended to provide for
160-acre oil spacing and proration units.
12. That granting this applicatlon will be in the best

interest of conservation and ‘the protection of correlative

rights.

WHEREFORE, Applicants pray that this application be set for
-_\ihearing before a Division Examiner on July 2, 1981-and that after

gnotice and hearing as required by law, the Division enter 1its

forder deleting the reguested acreage from the Otero-(Ga allup Poglj‘
i!extending the Devils Fork—Gallup Assoclated Pool and amending the
I‘Special Rules and Regulations for the Devils Fork-Gallup -

S lAssociated Pool to provide for 160- acr'e oil well spacing and

;proration units and granting such other and further relief as the

Division deems proper in the premises.

Respectfully submitted,

CAMPBELL, BYRD & BLACK, P.A.

By

William F. Carr.
P.0. Box 2208
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501,
Attomeys for

J. Gregory Merrion and
Robert L. Bayless
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JUN 11 1981

! BEFORE THE
I OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERSBSTA ¢

“IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF

iJ. GREGORY MERRION AND ROBERT L. BAYLESS
FOR AMENDMENT OF THE SPECIAL POOL RULES
AND REGULATIONS FOR THE DEVILS FORK-

GALLUP ASSOCIATED POOL, INCLUDING 160 CASE 796

OlL L()Notuw\ i lUA J DiviSior

ACRE SPACING AND PRORAT'3N UNITS, AND FOR
THE DELETION OF CERTAIN ACREAGE FROM THE
OTERO-GALLUP POOL AND THE EXTENSION OF THE
DEVILS FORK-GALLUP ASSOCIATED POOL, RIO
ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

Nt e N N et o S N N N

) APPLICATION

COME NOW J. GREGORY MERRION and ROBERT L. BAYLESS, by and
iithrough thelir undersignea attorneys, ﬁnd hereby make application
i to the New Mexico 011 Gonservation Divislon for amendment of the
i'Special Pool Rules and Regulations for the Devils Fork-Gallup
!;Associated Pool, Rlo Arriba County, New Mexico, 1nclud1ng a
ﬁproviSion for 160-acre oil well spacing ahd“proration“units.

It Applicant further seeks deletion of certain acreage from the

,QOtepoeGallup Pool and the extension of the Devils Fork-Gallub

ﬁAssociaﬁed Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, and in support

ﬂtherenf ‘would show
1. That the Applicants, J. Gregory Merrion and Robert L.

|l
HBayless, are the owners of certain leases in the Devils Fork-

Gallup Associated Pool.
2. That on January 28, 1958, the 01l COnservation
Commission entered Order No. R-1119 creating ‘the Otero-Gallup

Pool. : \
3. That the Otero-Gallup Pool has been extended from time -
to time to include, in additlon to other acreage, the'f0110wihg

lands located in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico:

’

-
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_iwell in the above-referenced portioﬁ of the Otero-Gallup Pool

iieritered Order R-1641 ereating the Devils Fork-Gallup Assoclated

| Section 4: S/2, NE/4

R TG S R e,

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM

Section 2: E/2, NE/§ SW/4

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
Section 35: E/2

| 4, That the Otero-Gallup Pool is developed on U40-acre

spacing and proration units under 01l Conservation DivisiFn Rule

104,

5. ‘That present available information 1ndicateé that one

iwill‘economically and efficiently drain and develop a spacing and

ﬁpropation ﬁnit of 160 acres.

| 6. That the above-referenced acreage 1in the Otero-Gallup

HPool should be deleted from said pool.
7. That on March 30, 1960, the 011l Conservation Commission

iPool and adopting special rules therefor.

8. That on February 1, 1977, the Oil Conservation
ﬂcommission, by Order No.-R;5353, amended the Special Pool Rules
ﬁfOr the Devils Fork-Gallup Assoclated Pool to pro#ide, among
ﬁother things, for 80-acre spacing and prorationsunits for o1l

inwells.

Ly

ﬁ 9. 'That~pr§sent‘ava11ab1e 1nf5rmationqindicateé that one
ifwell will economically and efficiently drain and develgp an oil
li spacing and proration unit of 160 acres in the Devils Fork-
Gallup Assoclated Pool and 1in certain acreage 1mmediaté1y
offsetting said pool. T | 4

10. kThat the Devils Fork-Gal}up{Associated\Pool 850u1d be
extgnded to inciude)the following acreage 1n‘Rio"Arr1ba‘Cdunty,
New Mexico: '

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH "RANGE 6 WESTQ NMPM
Sections 5 & 3 All

Se¢tion 5: S/2
Section 6: S/2 - = _ .
'Section 11' “N/2 o : s




TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
Section 33: SE/]
Section 34: S/2
Section 35: All

li; That in order to prevent waste which would resuit from
the drilling of unnecessary wells and to provide for the orderly
development of sald pool, the Special Poo} Rules for the Devils
Fork-~Gallup Assoclated Pool should be amended to provide for
160~acre oil spacing and proration units.

12. That granting this application will be in the best
interest of conservation and the protection of correlétive

rights.
: WHEREFORE Applicants pray that this application be set for

lhearing befope a Division Examiner on July 2, 1981 and that after

|notice and hearing as required by law, the Div}sion enter 1its

order deleting the reque ed acreage from the Otero-Gallup Pool,

4

extending the Devils Fork-Gallup Associated Pool and amending the
{Spedial Rules and Regulations for the Dévils‘FoEk-Gallup

| . :
iAssoqiated Pool to provide for 160-acre oil well spacing and

proration units and granting such other and further rellef as the

Division deems proper in the premises.

Respectfully submitted,
CAMPBELL, BYRD & BLACK, P.A.

William F, Carr
P.0. Box 2208

Attorneys for
J. Gregory Merrion and
Robert p. Bayless
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Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501“'q
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in the premises,

?5 (2) v~ VL.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION .
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF f

CONSIDERING:
case no. _ T/29¢

Order No.12~J5:3L5“} *‘é;

the Otero-Gallup Pool s

S s

_County, New Mexico. T | N ;
{

(; i: )QLQ;Z¢,——f’ !
ORDER OF THE DIVISION ;

. BY THE DIVISION: y

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on gJZLA, 2 P

19 QQ , at Santa Fe, Vew Mexico, before Exam1ner JK?L. <\ﬁ2hvef<;‘-
19 s the

day of r

NOW, on this

_Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record,

and the recommendaﬁions of the Examiner, and being fully advised

S m——- bt ot e e

(1) That due public notice hav1ng been glven as requlred

by law, the Division has jurlsdlctlon of this cause and the

usubject matter thereof. - : ;o
i

afpP //Ca4;v4: é¢z<> 6;7 tﬁg;?fft;L

— L &
t %/ﬂm et ‘/ Apé" ’( : _{_/the pmendu:nsl:eof the neum\

Gallup Associated Pool Rules to provnde for 160-acre spa::mg rather than 80 acres. [~«s

i
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g o per s v

AT R ROV IR BT W i 127 e

Plattn W ia AtV wded S UL TEL,

proon
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e
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O aleaation

[ R R T o . .
- N draining”160 acres.

SR SR ELT oo T s S

A (3) That the applicants further seek the contraction of fhe‘{
??Otero—Gallup Pool by the deletion of the following acreage:
§5E/2 and NE/4 SW/4 of Section 2, Township 24 North, Range 6 West,
§)and the £/2 of Section 35, Township 25 North, Range 6 West,
fzand the concomitant extension of the Devils Fork-Gallup Assoc1ated*

i

E Pool to include the following acriﬁaf In Townsgﬁu?fa North,
é Range 6 West: Allsof“}Sectlono Z}aad‘} ‘7/2 and NE/4 of Section ll,
,35/7 of Section 53 of Section 63 and N/2 of Section ll. In
:Towhship 25 North, Range 6 West: SE/4 of Section 33; $/2 of
§Section 343 and all of Sevtion 35.
(4) That &éﬁ: the special pool rules for the Devils Fork-

i
i
5
!
\
J
‘
!
l
{

‘i Gallup Associated Pcol have provided for 80-acre spacing. and

i S
) =7

prOrafion units said podl has in fact been develogéd essentially
lion a 160-acre’epacihg pattern.

(5) That available pressure data and the resultS‘of
"1nf111" dr1111ng demonstrate that wells in the Dev1ls Fork

Gallup Associated Pool are capaﬁle of efficiently and effectively

(6) That the proposed amendmént of The Dévils Fork-Gallup

Assegiated Pool spacing rules:36001d be approved:
| (7) Tﬁat;lhe Devils Forkfcallup Associatedvﬁeel and the
Oterb;GalIup‘P001 are joined by & common boundary.

(8)” That the acreage proposéd for deletion from the Dtero- =

Gallup Podl.in"Flnding‘No. (3) above'may more pfdperly be

developed and produced as a part of the DeV1ls Fork- Gallup :
,A35001ated Pool. - P“P“A‘ _ «SCflbfd

(9) That the pool‘contractlon and pool extension "psapasad. -
in F1nd1ng No. (3) above should ‘be approved.
b (10) That in addltlon the Dev1ls Fork Gallup A33001ated
Pool should be expanded to~1nclude there1n ‘the NE44 of
Section 10,»dehshlp"2a"Neftﬁ; Range 6 West, NMPM, Rio APriba

3
P4

Cotinty, New'Mexico.
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" E/2 of Section 35, Tdeship'ZE‘North, Range 6 West, NMPM.

.~ rule amendment, pool contraction and pool extension-contained

(11) That thé proposed amendment of the Devils Fork—Gailup
Associafed Pool Rules and the pool contraction and pool
e#tension described in the previous findings will not result in
waste andﬂwill not violate correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That Rule 2 of the Special Rules and Regulations
for the Devils Fork-Gallup Associated Pool as contained in
Division Qrder No. R-5353, as é@énded, is hereby amended
to read in its entirety as follows: |

"RULE 2. (a) a standard o0il proration unit
shall be 160 acres. A standafd gas proration unit

N

shall be 320 acres."

(2} That the Otero-Gallup Pool as previously defined and

described in Rio Arriba County, New Mexica, is Rhereby coptracted 1

by ‘the deletion of the following acreage: E/2 and NE/4 SW/4

of Section 2, Township 24 North, Range 6 West, NMPM, and the

(3) That the Devils Fork-Gallup Associated Pool as

; : T o S SRR 3 i g .
previously defined and ‘described in Rio Arriba County, New Mexicoy

is hereby extended to inglude the FOllonﬁg acreage: All of
: .,'V/}‘au*é{§¥i¢'0 N o - ,
Section.'Z’aﬂﬁk3; S/2 and NE/4 of Section 43 S/2 of Section 5;
{

é;gé%f‘Se;zion 6; NE/4 of Section 103 and the N/2 of Section 11
all in Township 24 North, Range 6 West, NMPM, and the SE/4
‘of Sectionk33;75/2'bquectidn 34; and . all of Section 35,~ail in
Township 25 North, Range 6 West, NMPH. | L

(4) That the effective date of this order and the pool

herein shall be August 1,°1981.

(59 ‘Tﬁét juriédictibn of this calse is retaihéd’?of‘fhe ;
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary. -

"DONE at Sahta Fe, New Mexico; on the day and Year Herei%a§bv

designated.




